
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 25th June, 2019, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, Wood 
Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillors Felicia Opoku (Chair), Luke Cawley-Harrison, 
James Chiriyankandath, Mahir Demir and Elin Weston 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Although we ask members of 
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the 
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be 
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by 
others attending the meeting.  Members of the public participating in the 
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests) 
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on.  By 
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 



 

 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. 
 

5. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING  (PAGES 1 - 6) 
 
To confirm and sign the minutes of the meetings of the Standards Committee 
held on 4th March 2019. 
 

6. APPOINTMENTS OF SENIOR OFFICERS  - CHANGES TO 
CONSTITUTION SECTION K  (PAGES 7 - 16) 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with recommendations 
for the future which will focus members’ time on the appointment of the most 
senior officers of the Council in order to maintain the transparent link between 
our Constitution, our statutory obligations and the organisation of the senior 
management team. 
 

7. CHANGES TO COUNCIL STANDING ORDERS AND COUNCIL 
PROTOCOL  (PAGES 17 - 66) 
 
This report seeks Members initial views on the areas of the Council and 
Committee standing orders, including Full Council protocol, that require 
review. 
 

8. SCOPE FOR THE REVIEW OF MEMBER'S ALLOWANCES 2020/21  
(PAGES 67 - 74) 
 

9. COMMITTEE WORK PLAN  (PAGES 75 - 76) 
 

10. PROPOSED COMMITTEE STRUCTURE REVIEW   
 
To discuss the proposal for a review of the current Committee structure. 
 
Report to follow 
 

11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 

12. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS   
 
14 October 2019 
23 January 2020 (date moved from 5 December 2019) 
2 March 2020 
 



 

 
 
Ayshe Simsek, Acting Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 2920 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Monday, 17 June 2019 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
HELD ON MONDAY, 4TH MARCH, 2019  
 

 

PRESENT: 

 

Councillors: Felicia Opoku (Chair), Luke Cawley-Harrison, 
James Chiriyankandath, Preston Tabois and Khaled Moyeed 
 
69. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 
Noted 
 

70. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Bull and Cllr Moyeed attended 
as a substitute in line with committee standing orders 54, 56 and 59. 
 

71. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None 
 

72. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Cllr Cawley–Harrison declared a personal interest in item 74 as a recent father he 
would potentially benefit from the proposed changes to the Member’s Allowance 
scheme in relation to parental leave. 
 

73. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING  
 
RESOLVED 
 
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on the 28th of January 2019. 
 

74. MEMBERS ALLOWANCE SCHEME 2019/20  
 
The Committee considered the report which sought agreement to recommend the 
amended Members’ Allowances Scheme to Full Council for agreement. The 
amendments to the scheme for 2019/20 included explicit provision for maternity, 
paternity and sickness leave as agreed by the Committee at their meeting in January. 
It also contained express provision for adoption and shared parental leave. The report 
further proposes a 1% or 2% uplift to the all Members’ basic allowance in line with the 
pay settlement increase expected for staff. The Leader had indicated his intention to 
continue to appoint 2 Assistant Cabinet Members and the report further proposed 
consideration of an additional 2 Special Responsibility Allowances for these two posts 
and includes information on the activity of the post holder for Women and Equalities 
for 2018/19. 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 5



 

 

 
The Committee continued to consider the proposed members Allowance scheme for 
2019/20 attached at appendix A, and agreed the added provision for maternity, 
paternity, adoption, shared parental and sick leave was important in meeting 
equalities objectives, and recognising that the demographic of Councillors had 
changed over the years. The Committee agreed that there was a need for the Council 
to openly provide support to Councillors that become parents, or needed to take a 
prolonged leave of absence due to ill health, and not be discouraged from doing so. 
These changes would bring the Council in line with neighbouring borough policies and 
meet a recommendation of the IRP. 
 
The Committee discussed the options of a 1%, 2% or no uplift to all Member’s basic 
allowance, considering overall equalities duty and the need to provide all Councillors 
with as fair remuneration as possible, reflecting the level of their duties, commitment 
and responsibility in the community. It was recognised that Councillors needed to 
reflect the demographic of their wards and there needed to be some attraction to the 
local councillor role, in the future, for local people. An increase in the basic allowance 
could also mean, in some cases, Councillors being able to commit more time to their 
councillor role rather than their employment role. Some Members expressed a view 
that there should be no uplift to the basic allowance given there was to be a fuller 
review of the Members allowance scheme being undertaken in the coming municipal 
year by the Committee. Also the potential negative response this increase could 
receive in the community was highlighted. 
 
Consideration was also given to the proposed cost of the increases on the overall 
Council budget. It was noted that the proposed 2% uplift to the basic allowance would 
still keep this figure under the recommended IRP basic allowance figure of £11,045. It 
was clarified that the 2% increase would be to the basic allowance and not the SRA 
amount. Following consideration of Committee Member’s individual view of this 
matter, a vote was taken with three in favour of the uplift to the basic allowance and 
two against. It was resolved that a 2% uplift to Members Allowances be recommended 
to full Council.  
 
The Committee further considered the proposal to add 2 additional Special 
Responsibility Allowances [SRA’s] for the Assistant Cabinet Member posts. This 
would involve remunerating the Assistant Cabinet Member for Women and Equalities, 
and the Assistant Cabinet Member for Broadwater Farm & Northumberland Park 
Housing Standards. The Committee debated the level of commitment that these roles 
would entail, noting the major projects and cross cutting strategic issues that the 
Assistant Cabinet Members were leading on. 
 
Some members advocated that these roles would need to be fairly remunerated due 
to the additional work being carried out by the Assistant Cabinet Members. Also the 
level of commitment to these roles required was felt, by some Members, to be similar 
to the Cabinet roles.  
 
There was a view expressed that given the information provided in the report , these 
roles were no different to other non- cabinet and non-Committee roles undertaken by 
other Councillors and should not be remunerated at this time. Instead, there should be 

Page 2



 

 

a fuller consideration of the activities and responsibilities of these roles, along with 
other SRA roles, in the forthcoming review of Member’s Allowances.  
 
The Committee also noted that, the original proposed remuneration figure of £5000 
had been updated to £6700.This figure was reached by considering the IRP report at 
appendix B page 8 which recommended a band 1 SRA’s should be on a sliding scale 
of between 20-30% of the remuneration package of the Leader. The Committee noted 
that there were five London Boroughs with Assistant Cabinet Members, paying an 
average SRA of £6545 per post. It was queried whether the duties carried out by 
these roles were similar and questioned the different numbers of Assistant Cabinet 
Member roles to the number of Members receiving an SRA at these boroughs. 
However it was concluded that due to the differing composition of boroughs, there was 
unlikely to be a pattern. 
 
Following consideration of Committee Member’s individual view of this matter, a vote 
was taken with three in favour and two against. It was resolved to recommend to full 
Council that the 2 Assistant Cabinet Member positions receive a special responsibility 
allowance of £6700 each.  
 
The Committee further considered the suggestion in relation to Licensing Committees 
and agreed that there should be legal advice sought and consultation with the 
Regulatory Committee Chair. 
 
The Committee agreed that there would be no further changes to the existing SRA 
positions for 2019/20 as it would be undertaking a wider review of SRA’s in the 
coming municipal year, considering in more detail SRA positions, in relation to 
responsibilities and activities. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

1. To agree the amended Members’ Allowances Scheme set out at Appendix C, 
and recommend this preferred option to Full Council for agreement and 
adoption. 

 
2. To note Cllr Cawley – Harrison’s opposition to Appendix C as it included a 2% 

uplift to Member’s basic allowances and remuneration of Deputy Cabinet 
Member positions. 

 
75. UPDATES  TO THE CONSTITUTION  

 
This report sought Member’s initial views on the areas of the Council and Committee 
standing orders, including Full Council protocol that required review. 
 
The Committee noted that the changes to the Constitution relating to the 
discontinuation of the Shared Digital Committee and changes to the senior officer 
structure which impact on the Health and Wellbeing Board were to be agreed by the 
Monitoring Officer under officer delegated powers. These were areas which have 
already been subject to decision making, by the Cabinet, Staffing and Remuneration 
Committee and the Chief Executive. Further required minor changes are due to be 
explored in the coming weeks and reported up to full Council as appropriate. 

Page 3



 

 

 
The Committee agreed that an informal meeting was held in April to consider 
proposed changes to the Council and Committee standing orders. 
 

76. REGISTER OF INTERESTS - DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST IN LAND  
 
The Committee considered the report which was responding to a request from the 
Chair of Standards and Committee members to explore consideration of the 
requirement to divulge a Councillor’s home address on the Councillor Register of 
Interest form published on the Council’s website and consider the risks around this 
option as well as provide information on how other boroughs take this requirement 
forward. 
 
In discussion the following was noted: 

 Member’s register of interests, including their home address was required for 
display to the public via the website. 

 It was the responsibility of the Monitoring officer to have Member’s register of 
interest available to the public. 

 The Monitoring officer would consider on a case by case basis representations 
from members about the disclosure of the details of the interest [home address] 
could lead to the member or co-opted member, or a person connected with the 
member or co-opted member, being subject to violence or intimidation. 

 
It was unlikely that a blanket policy of withholding all member’s interest would be 
agreed but the committee felt a middle ground should be sought by seeking an 
understanding of whether Member’s address details could be available on request. 
 
The Principal lawyer agreed to put forward this suggestion to her internal legal 
colleagues. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
To note the report. 
 

77. COMMITTEE WORK PLAN  
 
Noted. 
 

78. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
Noted 
 

79. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED 
 
To exclude the press and public be from the meeting to consider exempt information 
as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by 
Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985); paras 1&2. 
 

Page 4



 

 

80. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED 
 
To agree the minutes of the Standards Sub – Assessment Committee held on the 11 
September 2018. 
 

 
CHAIR: Councillor Felicia Opoku 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

Page 1 of 3  

Report for:  Standards Committee 25 June 2019 
 
Title: Appointment and Dismissal of Senior Officers  
 
Report  
authorised by :  Zina Etheridge – Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service 
 
Lead Officer: Ian Morgan – Reward Strategy Manager 
 
Ward(s) affected: n/a 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non Key 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration  

The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with recommendations for the 
future which will focus members‟ time on the appointment of the most senior officers 
of the Council in order to maintain the transparent link between our Constitution, our 
statutory obligations and the organisation of the senior management team. 

  
In accordance with Article 14.03, changes to the Constitution are approved by the 
Full Council on the recommendation of the Standards Committee. It is good practice 
to also consult with the relevant Committee, in this case, Staffing and Remuneration 
Committee, to obtain the Committee‟s views on the proposal. 

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

Not applicable.  
 

3. Recommendations 

To agree the amendment to Part Four, Section K of the Council‟s Constitution; 
Officer Employment Procedure Rules, as set out in Appendix A, for recommendation 
to full Council for adoption. 

 
4. Reason for Decision 

The Council has a number of statutory obligations and powers regarding the 
appointment and dismissal of its most senior officers, codified in the Officer 
Employment Procedure Rules; Part 4 Section K of the Constitution of the London 
Borough of Haringey. 

 
The Council has significantly changed its senior management structure in order to 
reduce the number of management levels in the organistion. Simply using the 
generalised definitions set out in legislation, which are mainly based on reporting 
lines rather than the size and importance of the role, has inadvertently captured 
some smaller specialised professional roles at Head of Service level which would 
not previously have fallen into the category of a member appointment.  

  
The amendment to Part 4 Section K  is designed to better reflect the current 
structure of the senior management team, whilst ensuring that the authority 
continues to meet its statutory obligations. 

 

Page 7 Agenda Item 6



 

Page 2 of 3  

Changes to the Constitution are approved by the Full Council on the 
recommendation of the Standards Committee, in accordance with Article 14.03 of 
the Constitution. It is good practice to also consult with the relevant Committee, in 
this case, Staffing and Remuneration Committee, to obtain the Committee‟s views 
on the proposal. 

 
5. Alternative options considered 

The alternative would be to maintain the current definition of a member 
appointment, however, this would significantly increase the amount of member time 
taken up in recruitment activities. 

 
6. Background  

 

6.1 The appointment of staff is governed by the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) 
(England) Regulations 2001 („the Regulations‟) which provide that with certain 
exceptions, all staff appointments and dismissals must be carried out by officers. 
 Exception is made for the appointment and/or dismissal of certain senior officers 
and includes provision that statutory chief officers, non-statutory chief officers and 
deputy chief officers may be (but do not have to be) appointed and dismissed by 
members.   

 
6.2 The Regulations prescribe the process for the appointment and dismissal of Head of 

Paid Service, and the dismissal of Chief Finance Officer and Monitoring Officer and 
the specific roles and responsibilities of members in these processes. Thereafter, 
the Regulations offer the authority discretion to determine the role of members in the 
appointment and dismissal of officers at chief or deputy chief officer level.  

 
6.3. Whether an officer is a statutory chief officer, a non-statutory chief officer or a 

deputy chief officer is defined in law (s2 Local Government Housing Act 1989): 
- The statutory chief officers are (i) the director of children's services, (ii) the 

director of adult‟s services, (iii) the director of public health and (iv) the s151 
officer 

- The non-statutory chief officers are those officers reporting directly to and 
accountable to the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service 

- The deputy chief officers are those officers reporting directly to and 
accountable to one or more of the statutory or non-statutory chief officers. 

 
6.4 The Council has significantly changed its management structure in recent years. 

The previous Senior Leadership Team (SLT) operated at executive level and 
reported directly to the Head of Paid Service. This structure consisted of an 
additional layer of senior operational management sitting beneath the SLT. The SLT 
has been dissolved and replaced with the Corporate Board. The establishment of 
Corporate Board removed a layer of senior management to enable operational 
decision making in key strategic services to be made at the most senior level.   

 
The proposal is to redefine the role of members to better reflect the current structure 
of the senior management team, whilst ensuring that the authority continues to meet 
its statutory obligations. Appendix A sets out the proposed changes to Part 4 
Section K to reflect this change. Members will be responsible for the appointment 
and/or dismissal of Directors and Assistant Directors, as permitted by the 
Regulations, however in line with member expectations, it will no longer extend to 

Page 8



 

Page 3 of 3  

every deputy chief officer of the Council, as some of these officers are operating 
below Assistant Director level, i.e. as Heads of Service.   

   
6.5 The proposal in Appendix A redefines the scope of member involvement in 

appointments and dismissals as follows. The Staffing and Remuneration Committee 
will appoint and dismiss Directors. “Director” has the meaning given at Part 3 
Section E Section 1; 2.01 of the Constitution and shall include the following officers: 

 
- Members of the Corporate Board  
- All Directors and Assistant Directors 
- The Chief Executive of Alexandra Palace & Park (as appropriate) 

  
“Corporate Board ” means: 
- The Director for Environment and Neighbourhoods 
- The Director for Housing, Regeneration and Planning 
- The Director for Children‟s Service 
- The Director for Adults and Health  
- The Director for Customers, Transformation and Resources 
- The Director of Finance 

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

Ensuring that the definition of member appointments is clear supports the Council‟s 
commitment to fair and transparent recruitment practice. 

 
8. Statutory Officers’ comments  

8.1 Chief Finance Officer 
 

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations apart from 
 minor administration changes. 

 
8.2 Assistant Director of Corporate Governance 
 

The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted in the 
preparation of this report. The legal implications are set out within the body of this 
report.  

 
9. Use of Appendices 

Appendix A – London Borough of Haringey Constitution; Part Four, Section K 
“Officer Employment Procedure Rules”. 

 

10. Local government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

Not applicable.  
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section K– Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
 last updated 14 May 2015 
 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

Part Four, Section K 
Officer Employment 

Procedure Rules 
 
1. Recruitment and Appointment 
 
(a) Declarations 
 

(i) The Council will draw up a statement requiring any candidate for 
appointment as an officer to state in writing whether they are the parent, 
grandparent, partner, child, stepchild, adopted child, grandchild, brother, 
sister, uncle, aunt, nephew or niece of an existing councillor, the Mayor 
or officer of the Council; or of the partner of such persons. 

 
(ii) Any candidate who fails to disclose such a relationship will be 

disqualified from appointment. The content of this paragraph will be 
included in any recruitment information. 

 
(iii) No candidate so related to a councillor, the Mayor or an officer will be 

appointed without the authority of the Assistant Director for Human 
Resources or an officer nominated by him/her. 

 
(iv) Every Member and senior officer of the authority who knows of a 

relationship to a candidate for appointment must report the details to the 
Assistant Director for Human Resources. 

 
(b) Seeking support for appointment. 
 

(i) The Council will disqualify any applicant who directly or indirectly seeks 
the support of any councillor or the Mayor for any appointment with the 
Council. The content of this paragraph will be included in any recruitment 
information. 

 
(ii) No councillor or the Mayor will seek support for any person for any 

appointment with the Council. This rule does not prevent a Member from 
offering or providing a written reference about a candidate but the 
Member shall not take part in the appointment process involving that 
candidate.  

 
  

Page 11



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section K– Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
 last updated 14 May 2015 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 
2. Recruitment of Head of Paid Service and Directors* , Chief Officers and 

Deputy Chief Officers.  
 

Where the Council proposes to appoint a Head of Paid Service or a Director , 
Chief Officer or Deputy Chief Officer and it is not proposed that the appointment 
be made exclusively from among their existing officers, the Council will: 
 

(a) draw up a statement specifying: 
 

(i) the duties of the officer concerned; and 
(ii) any qualifications or qualities to be sought in the person to be appointed; 

 
(b) make arrangements for the post to be advertised in such a way as is likely to 

bring it to the attention of persons who are qualified to apply for it; and 
 
(c) make arrangements for a copy of the statement mentioned in paragraph (1) to 

be sent to any person on request. 
 
(d) all applicants for the post shall be interviewed, or a short list of the more suitable 

applicants shall be drawn up and those applicants shall be interviewed.  
 
3. Appointment and dismissal of Head of Paid Service, dismissal of Chief 

Finance Officer and Monitoring Officer  
 
(a) The Council will approve the appointment of the Head of Paid Service following 

the recommendation of such an appointment by the Staffing and Remuneration 
Committee.  
 

(b) The Council may only make or approve the appointment of the Head of Paid 
Service where: 

 
(i) no objection has been made by any member of the Cabinet, or 
(ii) if any objection is made, the Staffing and Remuneration Committee has 

declared itself satisfied that the objection is not material or well-founded 
 
(c) The procedures in (a) and (b) above will apply to the dismissal of the Head of 

Paid Service, the Chief Finance Officer and the Monitoring Officer. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*the term Director has the meaning given at Part 3 Section E Section 1; 2.01 of this Constitution  

Page 12



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section K– Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
 last updated 14 May 2015 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 
4. Appointment of Directors Chief Officers and Deputy Chief Officers 
 
(a) The Staffing and Remuneration Committee will appoint Directors Chief Officers 

and Deputy Chief Officers.  
 
(b) The procedures in (a) above will not apply to the appointment, dismissal or 

discipline of the Chief Executive Officer of the Alexandra Palace and Park 
charity. Instead, the Chief Executive acting in his/her charity capacity will take 
the decisions to appoint, dismiss or discipline that Chief Executive Officer in  
consultation with the Alexandra Palace and Park Board or its appointed Panel. 

 
(c) An offer of employment as a Director Chief Officer or a Deputy Chief Officer 

shall only be made where: 
 
 (i)   no objection has been made by any Cabinet Member, or 

(ii)  if any objection is made, the Staffing and Remuneration Committee or 
the Chief Executive is satisfied that the objection is not material or well 
founded. 

 
(d) The procedures in (a) and (c) above will apply to the dismissal of Directors Chief 

Officers and Deputy Chief Officers except that (b) and (c) will apply to the 
dismissal of the Chief Executive Officer of the Alexandra Palace and Park 
charity.  

 
5. Member Training 
 

All Members taking part in appointments or disciplinary proceedings shall 
undertake appropriate training provided by the Assistant Director for Human 
Resources in consultation with the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.   

 
6. Other appointments 
 
(a) Appointment of all other officers (other than assistants to political groups and 

an assistant to the mayor) will be made by the Head of Paid Service or his/her 
nominee. 

 
(b) Assistants to political groups. Appointment of an assistant to a political group 

shall be made in accordance with the wishes of that political group. 
 
(c) Assistant to the Mayor. An assistant to the Mayor may only be appointed by the 

Mayor. 
 
7. Disciplinary action 
 
(a) Suspension. The Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance 

Officer may be suspended whilst an investigation takes place into alleged 
misconduct. That suspension will be on full pay and last no longer than two 

Page 13

CHCHRWG
Highlight

CHCHRWG_1
Sticky Note
The AD HR doesn't exist as a post.  Better to use the phrase "...Council's senior HR manager..."



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section K– Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
 last updated 14 May 2015 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 

months. 
 

(b) Independent Panel.  No other disciplinary action may be taken in respect of any 
of those officers until the Authority has invited relevant independent persons to 
form an Independent Panel to advise on such matters as set out in the Local 
Authorities (Standing Orders)(England) Regulations 2001.  
 

(c) Councillors will not be involved in the disciplinary action against any officer 
below Director Deputy Chief Officer except where such involvement is 
necessary for any investigation or inquiry into alleged misconduct, though the 
Council’s disciplinary, capability and related procedures, as adopted from time 
to time may allow a right of appeal to Members in respect of disciplinary action. 

 
8. Dismissal 
 
(a) Independent Panel. In accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities 

(Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001, before the taking of a vote at 
the relevant meeting on whether to approve or not a dismissal of the Head of 
Paid Service, Monitoring Officer or Chief Finance Officer, the Council must take 
into account, in particular: 

 
(i) any advice, views or recommendations of the Independent Panel; 
(ii) the conclusions of any investigation into the proposed dismissal; and 
(iii) any representations from the relevant officer. 

 
(b) Councillors will not be involved in the dismissal of any officer below Director 

Deputy Chief Officer except where such involvement is necessary for any 
investigation or inquiry into alleged misconduct, though the Council’s 
disciplinary, capability and related procedures, as adopted from time to time 
may allow a right of appeal to Members in respect of dismissals. 

 
9. Definitions 
 
In these Rules: 
 

 “Director” has the meaning given at Part 3 Section E Section 1; 2.01 of this 
Constitution and shall include the following officers: 
 

- Members of the Corporate Board  
- All Directors and Assistant Directors 
- The Chief Executive of Alexandra Palace & Park (as appropriate) 

 

  “Corporate Board ” means: 
- The Director for Environment and Neighbourhoods 
- The Director for Housing, Regeneration and Planning 
- The Director for Children’s Service 
- The Director for Adults and Health  
- The Director for Customers, Transformation and Resources 
- The Director of Finance 

 

Page 14



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section K– Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
 last updated 14 May 2015 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 "Chief Officer" means a statutory chief officer or a non-statutory chief officer who, 
as respects all or most of the duties of his/her post, reports directly to the Head of 
Paid Service  

 

 "Deputy Chief Officer" means an officer who, as respects all or most of the duties 
of his/her post, reports directly to a chief officer. 
 

 an officer whose duties are solely secretarial, clerical or administrative in nature 
shall not be regarded as Chief Officer or Deputy Chief Officer. 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 8  

Committee  Standards Committee 25 June 2019 
 
Title: Proposed amendments to Council and Committee Standing 

Orders 
 
  
 
Lead Officer: Ayshe Simsek Acting Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
 
 
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1 The Council Constitution governs the organisation of Council decision 

making. It is kept under review and when necessary, amendments are 
proposed to Standards Committee for consideration and recommendation 
on to Full Council, in accordance with Article 14.03 (Changes to the 
Constitution). 
 

 
1.2 This report seeks Members initial views on the areas of the Council and 

Committee standing orders, including Full Council protocol, that require 
review. 
 

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
            Not applicable 
 
3. Recommendations  

 
3.1. To provide comments on the full Council protocol and Council standing 
orders, and Committee Standing orders and agree  release for consultation by 
political groups. 
 
3.2 To consider a report back on the final changes in October. 

 
4. Reasons for decision  

 
4.1 To ensure that Council and Committee Standing orders meet democratic 
principles, are understood by local residents wishing to make representations at 
meetings and allow Council and Committee Chairs to run a fair and efficient 
meeting. 

 
5. Alternative options considered 

 
Not applicable  

  
 
 
 

Page 17 Agenda Item 7



 

Page 2 of 8  

 
 
6. Background information 

 
The previous administration considered a review of standing orders but did not 

pursue this further as it was felt most appropriate to be taken forward by the 

incoming administration. 

 

The current versions of the Council and Committee standing orders are 

attached, along with the full Council protocol for initial comments. 

 

The report was considered by the Committee in  April 2019  and in light of the 

changes  to the membership, the proposals are put forward for any further 

remaining comments/ consideration before  wider distribution to councillors and 

consideration at the Full Council meeting in November. 

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

 
7.1 The Council’s Constitution supports the governance of the Council and its 
Decision making thereby assisting the Council to meet its strategic outcomes. 
 

 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 

procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 
8.1 Finance and Procurement 
 
8.2 No financial implications arise from this report. 
 
8.3 Legal 
 
8.4 This is a noting report and further legal considerations will be outlined in the 
report to Committee in October when the final changes are put forward. 
 
8.5 Equality 
 
8.6 There are no equality matters in this report 

 
 

9. Use of Appendices 
 
Some initial proposed changes to Council Standing Orders – appendix 1 
 
Council Procedure rules Appendix 2 
 
Full Council Protocol Appendix 3 
 
Committee Standing Orders Appendix 4 
 

Page 18



 

Page 3 of 8  

 
10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  

 
10.1 The Council Constitution which can be found at; 
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/local-democracy/about-Council/Council-constitution 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix 1 –Initial proposed changes to the Council standing orders and Committee 
Standing Orders 
 
 

Current Council Standing 
Order 

Reasons for Change  Proposed Change 

 
Section 1.1 – Annual 
meeting of the Council 
xiv- 
Receive a programme of 
ordinary meetings of the 
Council for the year  
 
 

 This is proposed for 
amendment as in practice 
this report needs to be 
considered before the 
Annual meeting in March to 
enable report planning and 
organisation of committee 
meetings. The calendar of 
meetings is usually 
considered at the AGM 
meeting following an 
election. 

Receive a programme of 
ordinary meetings of the 
Council for the year, in an 
election year.  
 

 
3.1  Ordinary meetings 
of the Council will take 
place in accordance with 
the calendar of meetings. 
Ordinary meetings will: 
 
(i) Elect a person to 
preside if the Mayor is not 
present 

 
(ii) Receive apologies 
for absence  

 
(iii)Deal with any business 
required by statute to be 
considered before any 
other business 

 
(iiii)Receive any 

 
 
To swap around iii and iiii 
to allow declaration of 
interests to be considered 
before any business 

 
3.1  Ordinary meetings 
of the Council will take 
place in accordance with 
the calendar of meetings. 
Ordinary meetings will: 
 
(i) Elect a person to 
preside if the Mayor is not 
present 

 
(ii) Receive apologies 
for absence  
 
(iiii)Receive any 
declarations of interest 
from members; 
 

 
(iiii)Deal with any business 

Page 19

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/local-democracy/about-council/council-constitution


 

Page 4 of 8  

declarations of interest 
from members; 

 
v]Approve the minutes of 
the previous meeting and 
any outstanding from 
previous meetings; 
 
 

required by statute to be 
considered before any 
other business 

 
 

v]Approve the minutes of 
the previous meeting and 
any outstanding from 
previous meetings; 
 
 

 
 
(iii) Hold a 
Haringey Debate, on the 
agreed theme for that 
meeting. The form of the 
debate may include holding 
the debate as an Open 
Session under paragraph 
30. Arrangements for how 
the debate will function are 
outlined in the full Council 
Protocol;  
 
 

  

 
4.1  Calling 
extraordinary meetings 
 
Questions 
 
Questions shall not be 
permitted at extraordinary 
meetings and Rule 10 shall 
not apply. 
 
 
 

Amendment of the latter 
part of the sentence to 
allow questions to be 
asked on Council reports at 
Extraordinary meetings. 
This is to allow members to 
seek any information 
needed to make an 
informed decision. This is 
particularly important for 
any reports that may need 
to be considered relating to 
the budget and policy 
framework documents at 
an extraordinary meeting 

Questions on Notice shall 
not be permitted at 
extraordinary meetings and 
rules 10.2 to 10.7 shall not 
apply. 
 
[ This will mean that 
section 10.1 permitting 
questions on reports at 
extraodinaary meetings 
shall be applicable] 

 
b)There will be 8 questions 
from Councillors which will 
receive direct oral answers. 
Questions on notice for 
oral answer will be set out 
on the Summons to the 
Council meeting. 
 
 

 
 Some added clarification 
to show the current 
practice of 6 oral questions 

There will be up to 8 
questions from Councillors 
which will receive direct 
oral answers. Questions on 
notice for oral answer will 
be set out on the 
Summons to the Council 
meeting. 

Page 20



 

Page 5 of 8  

 

 
C)All questions and 
answers must be made as 
questions/answers and 
must not be a speech or 
statement.  
 
 

To support the public’s 
understanding of the 
response being provided to 
questions set out on the 
Council agenda and ensuring 
that supplementary questions 
relate to the original question/ 
reply. 

C)All questions and 
answers must be made as 
questions/answers, 
addressing the subject 
matter and must not be a 
speech or statement 
 

 
11. DEPUTATIONS 
 
11.1  
A deputation may only be 
received by the Council if a 
requisition signed by not 
less than ten residents of 
the Borough, stating the 
object of the deputation, is 
received by the Democratic 
Services Manager not later 
than 10am to leave five 
clear days prior to the 
Council meeting. 
 
 
 

 
To allow deputations to 
come forward following 
consideration of published 
agenda items and increase 
resident participation in 
meetings, it is propsed to 
amend the  number of 
clear days from 5 to 3 days 
allowed to submit a 
deputation. 
[ Other local authority rules 
looked at were Camden – 
3 working days, Waltham 
Forest 1 working day, 
Islington 2 working days 
and Hackney 5 clear 
working days 

11.1  
A deputation may only be 
received by the Council if a 
requisition signed by not 
less than ten residents of 
the Borough, stating the 
object of the deputation, is 
received by the Democratic 
Services Manager not later 
than 10am to leave five 
three clear days prior to 
the Council meeting. 
 

 
11.9   
 
The Deputation 
Spokesperson will be given 
five minutes to introduce 
the Deputation, following 
which they may answer 
any questions from 
Members. The Mayor will 
allocate a maximum 
amount of time for each 
deputation, and will have 
regard to other items of 
business on the Council 
agenda when doing so. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Proposed change is to 
ensure the spokesperson 
adhears to the matters  
submitted in the deputation 
request to the Council and 
committee 

 
The Deputation 
Spokesperson will be given 
five minutes to introduce 
the Deputation, referring 
to the matters in their 
deputation requisition 
Following which they may 
answer any questions from 
Members. The Mayor will 
allocate a maximum 
amount of time for each 
deputation, and will have 
regard to other items of 
business on the Council 
agenda when doing so. 
 

  The relevant Cabinet 

Page 21



 

Page 6 of 8  

11.10  
The relevant Cabinet 
member shall be given the 
opportunity to respond to 
Council on the issues 
raised, and advise Council 
what actions will be taken 
as a result of the 
deputation. Should no 
response be given at the 
meeting to which the 
deputation is put, the 
Cabinet Member should 
provide a response at the 
next ordinary meeting of 
Council. 
 
 

 Adding that a written 
response be provided 
where a response is not 
provided at the meeting. 

Member shall be given the 
opportunity to respond to 
Council on the issues 
raised, and advise Council 
what actions will be taken 
as a result of the 
deputation. Should no 
response be given at the 
meeting to which the 
deputation is put, the 
Cabinet Member should 
provide a response at the 
next ordinary meeting of 
Council together with a 
written response 
provided to the 
deputation 
spokesperson. 

 
 
19.2 
Where the Cabinet or a 
Committee is making a 
recommendation to full 
Council requiring a 
decision or resolution of 
the Council a report shall 
be submitted on the matter. 
Where the Cabinet or a 
Committee consider that 
any matter coming before 
them merits being drawn to 
the notice of the full 
Council, then a report shall 
be submitted to the next 
practicable meeting of the 
Council. 
 
 

 
 
An additional paragraph is 
required to clarify the 
process around 
amendments to 
recommendations of 
Council reports and the 
process to be followed at 
the meeting. 

 
 
As set out in paragraph 
15.8b 
 
Proposed amendments to 
recommendations to 
Council reports 
must be received in writing 
by the Democratic Services 
and Scrutiny Manager , 
proposed and seconded by 
two members and received 
no later than 10:00am on 
the day of the meeting. 
 
The Democratic Services 
Manager will ensure that 
Group Leaders are notified 
by telephone or email of 
any amendments received 
as soon as possible prior to 
the commencement of the 
Council meeting and in any 
event before 2.00pm on 
the day of the meeting with 
comments from officers if 
required. 
a)A proposed amendment 
to a recommendation must 
be relevant to the 
recommendation. 
 
b)Amendments to 

Page 22



 

Page 7 of 8  

recommendations will be 
moved after the 
substantive item 
has been introduced by the 
relevant member. 
 
 
c)If the amendment is 
agreed, it will take the 
place of the 
recommendation and 
will then be put to the 
meeting. If the amendment 
is not agreed by Council, 
the original 
recommendation will then 
be put to Council. 
 

 
 
 

  

 
Committee standing order 
29.1 
Notice of questions must 
be given in writing to the 
Democratic Services 
Manager by 10 a.m. on 
such day as shall leave five 
clear days before the 
meeting (e.g. Friday for a 
meeting on the Monday 10 
days later). The notice 
must give the name and 
address of the sender. 
Should a question be 
rejected, the questioner will 
receive a written response 
advising of this, including 
the reasons for the 
rejection 
 

 
 
 
Change from five to three 
days to be consistent with 
the change to the 
committee deputation rule. 
There is no change to the 
Full Council rule on this. 

 
 
Notice of questions must 
be given in writing to the 
Democratic Services 
Manager by 10 a.m. on 
such day as shall leave five 
three clear days before the 
meeting (e.g. Friday for a 
meeting on the Monday 10 
days later). The notice 
must give the name and 
address of the sender. 
Should a question be 
rejected, the questioner will 
receive a written response 
advising of this, including 
the reasons for the 
rejection 
 

 
 
30.1   
 
A deputation may only be 
received by a Committee 
or its sub bodies if a 
requisition signed by not 
less than ten residents of 

 
 
 
 
Change from five to three 
days to be consistent with 
the change to the Council 
deputation rule 

 
 
30.1   
 
A deputation may only be 
received by a Committee 
or its sub bodies if a 
requisition signed by not 
less than ten residents of 

Page 23



 

Page 8 of 8  

the Borough, stating the 
object of the deputation, is 
received by the Democratic 
Services Manager not later 
than 10am to leave five 
clear days prior to the 
Committee meeting. 
 
 

the Borough, stating the 
object of the deputation, is 
received by the Democratic 
Services Manager not later 
than 10am to leave five 
three clear days prior to 
the Committee meeting. 
 

 
The deputation 
spokesperson will be given 
three minutes to introduce 
the deputation, following 
which they may answer 
any questions from 
members. The Chair will 
allocate a maximum 
amount of time for each 
deputation, and will have 
regard to other items of 
business on the agenda 
when doing so. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Proposed change is to 
ensure the spokesperson 
adheres to the matters  
submitted in the deputation 
request to the Council and 
committee out above  

The Deputation 
Spokesperson will be given 
five minutes to introduce 
the Deputation, referring 
to the matters in their 
deputation requisition 
Following which they may 
answer any questions from 
Members. The Mayor will 
allocate a maximum 
amount of time for each 
deputation, and will have 
regard to other items of 
business on the Council 
agenda when doing so. 
 

 
Adding a new paragraph to 
the deputation section 30.7  
 
 
 

 
In the committee standing 
orders there is not an 
understanding provided of 
the outcome of a 
deputation when these are 
considered at committee 
meetings where the 
Cabinet Member is not 
present.We have had 
issues with scrutiny panel 
meetings where it is not 
appropriate for officers to 
respond and the 
appropriate Cabinet 
member is also not present 
at the meeting. 

 
The Committee Chair will 
provide a response in 
writing to the deputation 
spokesperson, outlining the 
actions that will be taken 
as a result of the 
deputation.  

 

Page 24



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 1 of 25 
 

 

Part Four, Section A 
Council Procedure Rules 

 
COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES 
 
Note 
 
In these rules: 
 
“day” means any calendar day including week-ends and public holidays. 
 
“working day” means any day when the offices of the Council’s  
administrative offices are open for business excluding week-ends and public 
holidays. 
 
“clear day” means any working day and it excludes both the day of any initial 
action, giving notice or dispatch of papers (as appropriate) and the day of any 
subsequent action or meeting (as appropriate). 
 
Where any action is required to be taken on, or before the end of, a working 
day, then it must be completed by 5.00 p.m. on that day unless the relevant 
rule states otherwise. 
 
There is a Protocol outside this Constitution setting out how full Council 
meetings are to operate. This Protocol can be amended by the written 
agreement of the Leaders of the Political Groups on the Council. 
 
1.  ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
1.1  Timing and business 
 

In a year when there is an ordinary election of Councillors, the Annual 
Meeting will take place within 21 days of the retirement of the outgoing 
Councillors. In any other year, unless specified  otherwise by Order of 
Parliament, the Annual Meeting will take place in March, April or May.  

   
The annual meeting will: 

 
(i)  Elect a person to preside if the Mayor is not present 
 
(ii)  Elect the Mayor for the ensuing year 
 
(iii) Receive apologies for absence 
 
(iv) Receive any late or urgent business 

 

Page 25



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 2 of 25 
 

(v) Receive any declarations of interest from members 
 

(vi) Approve the minutes of the last meeting 
 

(vii) Receive written notification of the appointment of Deputy Mayor 
 

(viii) Pass a vote of thanks to the retiring Mayor and Mayoress / 
Escort and Deputy Mayor and Deputy Mayoress / Escort 
 

(ix) Receive such communications as the Mayor may desire to lay 
before the Council 
 

(x) Elect the Leader of the Council (only applies to the first meeting 
after the Council election) 
 

(xi) Appoint a Scrutiny Committee, and such Committees and 
subordinate bodies as the Council considers appropriate to deal 
with matters which are neither reserved to the Council nor are 
Executive functions (as set out in Part 3, of this Constitution).  
To confirm the size and terms of reference of these bodies and 
to appoint Chairs, Vice Chairs, Members and substitute or 
reserve Members and subordinate bodies in accordance with 
political balance rules (as set out in Part 3 of this Constitution) 
 

(xii) Make appointments to outside bodies except where appointment 
to those bodies has been delegated by the Council or where the 
power of appointment is vested in the Cabinet 
 

(xiii) Receive any announcements from the Leader, and/or Head of 
Paid Service 
 

(xiv) Receive a programme of ordinary meetings of the Council for 
the year and 
 

(xv) Consider any business set out in the notice convening the 
meeting 

 
2. BUDGET SETTING MEETING 
 

The budget-setting meeting will: 
 
(i)  Elect a person to preside if the Mayor is not present 

 
(ii) Receive apologies for absence 

 
(iii) Receive any late or urgent business 

 
(iv) Receive any declarations of interest from members 

 
(v) Approve the minutes of the last meeting 

Page 26



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 3 of 25 
 

 
(vi) Hear deputations and receive petitions related to the budget, 

accepted under rules 11 & 12 
 
(vii)  Hear any proposed amendments to the budget  
 
(viii)  Approve the budget 
 
(ix) Consider any business set out in the notice convening the 

meeting 
 

3.  ORDINARY MEETINGS 
 
3.1  Ordinary meetings of the Council will take place in accordance with the 

calendar of meetings.  Ordinary meetings will: 
 

(i) Elect a person to preside if the Mayor is not present 
 
(ii) Receive apologies for absence  
 
(iii) Deal with any business required by statute to be considered 

before any other business 
 

(iv) Receive any declarations of interest from members; 
 

(v) Approve the minutes of the previous meeting and any 
outstanding from previous meetings; 
 

(vi) Hold a Haringey Debate, on the agreed theme for that meeting. 
The form of the debate may include holding the debate as an 
Open Session under paragraph 30.  Arrangements for how the 
debate will function are outlined in the full Council Protocol;  
 

(vii)  Receive any announcements from the Mayor, the Leader, 
members of the Cabinet, the Head of Paid Service or the 
Monitoring Officer;  

 
(viii)   To make appointments to Council committees and outside 

bodies;  
 
(ix)  Hear deputations and receive petitions accepted under rules 11 

& 12; 
 
(x)  Receive questions from and provide answers to the public on 

matters notified under Rule 8; 
 
(xi)  Provide answers to written questions from Members. Receive 

oral questions from Members, and provide oral answers;  
 

Page 27



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 4 of 25 
 

(xii)  Deal with any business held over from the previous Council 
meeting; 

 
(xiii)  Receive reports from the Cabinet and the Council's Committees 

when a decision or resolution of Council is required, and receive 
questions and answers at the meeting on any of those reports;  

 
(xiv)  Receive an annual update from the relevant Cabinet Member on 

the progress toward reducing carbon emissions in the borough; 
 
(xv)  Receive reports about and receive questions and answers on 

the business of joint arrangements and external organisations;  
 
(xvi) Consider motions; and 
 
(xvii) Consider any other business specified in the summons to the 

meeting, including consideration of proposals from the Cabinet 
in relation to the Council's budget and policy framework and 
reports of the Scrutiny Committee for debate.  

 
3.2  The order of items (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) and (v) of paragraph 3.1 shall not be 

varied.  The order of other business may be varied: 
 
 (i) At the discretion of the Mayor, prior to the meeting following 

consultation with the Leader or at the meeting; or 
 
 (ii) By a resolution passed at the meeting on a motion (which need 

not be in writing) duly moved and seconded, and put without 
discussion. 

 
4.  EXTRAORDINARY MEETINGS  
 
4.1   Calling extraordinary meetings 
 

Those listed below may request the Democratic Services Manager to 
call Council meetings in addition to ordinary meetings: 

 
(i) The Council by resolution 

 
(ii) The Mayor 
 
(iii) The Monitoring Officer; and 
 
(iv) Any five members of the Council if they have signed a 

requisition presented to the Mayor and he/she has refused to 
call a meeting or has failed to call a meeting within five working 
days of the receipt of the requisition.  

 
4.2  Business  
 

Page 28



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 5 of 25 
 

The only business to be transacted at an extraordinary meeting shall 
be that stated in the summons. 

 
4.3  Questions 
 

Questions shall not be permitted at extraordinary meetings and Rule 10 
shall not apply. 

 
4.4  Deputations 
 

Rule 11 shall apply to extraordinary meetings, but deputations will only 
be received where its purpose is related to an item of business on the 
summons. 

 
5.   NOTICE OF AND SUMMONS TO MEETINGS 
 

The Democratic Services Manager will determine and give notice to the 
public of the time and place of any meeting in accordance with the 
Access to Information Rules.  At least five clear working days before a 
meeting, the Democratic Services Manager will send a Summons 
signed by him or her by post to every member of the Council or leave it 
at their usual place of residence.  The Summons will state the date, 
time and place of each meeting and specify the business to be 
transacted, and will be accompanied by such reports as are available.  

 
6.   CHAIR OF MEETING 
 

The person presiding at the meeting may exercise any power or duty of 
the Mayor.  Where these rules apply to Committee, Board and Scrutiny 
meetings, references to the Mayor also include the Chair of 
Committees and Boards. 

 
7.   QUORUM 
 

The quorum of a Council meeting shall be one quarter of the whole 
number of Members.  During any Council meeting if the Mayor counts 
the number of members present and declares there is not a quorum 
present, the division bell shall be rung for thirty seconds and the Mayor 
shall then ascertain whether a quorum is present.  If a quorum is not 
present the meeting will adjourn immediately.  Remaining business will 
be considered at a time and date fixed by the Mayor.  If he/she does 
not fix a date, the remaining business will be considered at the next 
ordinary Council meeting. 

 
8.  DURATION OF MEETING 
 
8.1  
 

(i) Council meetings shall end at 10 p.m. on the day of the 
meetings, provided that the Mayor has discretion to extend the 

Page 29



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 6 of 25 
 

time to allow for adjournments, deputations and to complete the 
item then under discussion; 

 
(ii) If a report, a motion or an amendment to a motion is still being 

discussed, the Member speaking at the time may continue 
speaking for the remainder of the time allowed for speeches 
under these rules; 

 
(iii) The relevant Councillor who moved the report or substantive 

motion shall have a right of reply before the motion or 
amendment is put to the vote. No other right of reply is allowed; 

 
(iv) Before the Mayor concludes the meeting, a motion shall be put 

detailing the outstanding reports of Committees not disposed of 
and asking that the Council adopt them, and recommendations 
contained within them, without debate; all other business 
remaining shall fall; 

 
(v) Any motions on the agenda that fall under (iv) may be 

resubmitted for the next, or a subsequent, Council meeting in 
accordance with Rule 13. 

 
9.  QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC 
 
9.1  General 
 

Any resident, council tax payer or national non domestic rate payer of 
the Borough may ask questions of the Leader, members of the 
Cabinet, Committee Chairs or Councillor Representatives on external 
bodies at ordinary meetings of the Council.  A total of 20 minutes will 
normally be allowed for public questions at each ordinary meeting of 
the Council.  A question being answered at the time limit shall be 
completed.  Where an open debate is planned, any public questions 
will be at the Mayor’s discretion following advice from the Monitoring 
Officer. 

 
9.2   Order of questions 
 

Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received, 
except that the Mayor may group together similar questions.  Only one 
question per meeting may be put by a single questioner and no more 
than two questions may be put on behalf of an organisation. 

 
9.3   Notice of questions 
 

A question may only be asked if notice has been received in writing or 
by electronic mail by the Democratic Services Manager no later than 
10am so as to leave eight clear days in advance of the Council 
meeting, stating the Member of the Council to whom the question is to 
be addressed.  The Democratic Services Manager will circulate a list of 

Page 30



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 7 of 25 
 

all valid questions.  Should a question be rejected, the questioner will 
receive a written response advising of this, including the reasons for 
the rejection. 

 
9.4   Scope of questions 
 

The Monitoring Officer may reject a question if it: 
 

 Is not about a matter for which the local authority has a 
responsibility or which affects the well-being of the Borough; 
 

 Is defamatory, frivolous or offensive; 
 

 Is substantially the same as a question, motion or deputation which 
has been put at a meeting of the Council in the past six months; 

 

 Requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information. 
 
9.5  Asking the question at the meeting 
 

The Mayor will invite the questioner to put the question to the Member 
named in the notice.  If a questioner who has submitted a written 
question is unable to be present, they may ask the Mayor to put the 
question on their behalf.  The Mayor may ask the question on the 
questioner’s behalf, indicate that a written reply will be given or decide, 
in the absence of the questioner, that the question will not be dealt 
with.  The questioner may ask one supplementary question for the 
purpose of elucidation provided that it falls within the scope under 9.4. 

 
9.6   Written answers 
 

Any questions which cannot be dealt with during public question time, 
either because of lack of time or because of the non-attendance of the 
Member to whom it was to be put, will be dealt with by a written 
answer. 

 
9.7   Reference of question to the Cabinet or a Committee 
 

Unless the Mayor decides otherwise, no discussion will take place on 
any question, but any Member may move that a matter raised by a 
question be referred to the Cabinet or the appropriate Committee or 
sub-committee.  Once seconded, such a motion will be voted on 
without discussion. 

Page 31



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 8 of 25 
 

 
10  QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS 
 
10.1  On reports of the Cabinet or Committees 
 

A Member of the Council may ask the Leader or the Chair of a 
Committee any question without notice upon an item of the report of 
the Cabinet or a Committee when that item is being received or under 
consideration by the Council. 

 
10.2  Questions on notice at full Council 
 

Subject to Rule 10.3, a Member of the Council may ask: 
 

 The Mayor; 
 

 The Leader 
 

 Any Member of the Cabinet; or 
 

 The Chair of any Committee or Board  
 

 The Council’s representative(s) on any outside body;  
 
a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has powers or 
duties or which affects Haringey. 

 
10.3   Scope of questions 
 

The Monitoring Officer may reject a question if it: 
 

 Is not about a matter for which the local authority has a 
responsibility or which affects the well-being of the Borough; 
 

 Is defamatory, frivolous or offensive; 
 

 Is substantially the same as a question, motion or deputation which 
has been put at a meeting of the Council in the past six months; or 

 

 Requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information 
 
10.4  Notice of questions 
 

(a) A Councillor may ask one substantive question per meeting, in 
accordance with rule 10.5 (d), provided that they have been 
received in writing by the Democratic Services Manager no later 
than 10 am so as to leave eight clear days prior to the Council 
meeting, stating which Member of Council the question is to be 
addressed to.  Should a question be rejected, the questioner will 

Page 32



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 9 of 25 
 

receive a written response advising of this, including the reasons 
for the rejection. Each question should be confined to one 
substantive topic. 

 
(b) There will be 8 questions from Councillors which will receive 

direct oral answers.  Questions on notice for oral answer will be 
set out on the Summons to the Council meeting. 

 
(c) A Member of the Council may ask the Leader or the Chair of a 

Committee any question without notice upon an item of the 
report of the Cabinet or a Committee when that item is being 
received or under consideration by the Council.  

 
 (d) Questions for written answer and the answers provided will be  

published on the Council’s website as soon as practicable after 
the relevant meeting. 

 
10.5   Order of Questions 
 

(a) There will be 8 questions which will receive direct oral answers. 
All other questions will receive written answers.  Questions from 
each group will be placed so as to alternate on the agenda is so 
far as is practicable with 5 from the majority group and 3 from 
the opposition.  3 minutes will be allocated to answer the main 
question and 2 minutes allocated to answer supplementary 
questions  

 
(b) A total of 30 minutes (allowing for any adjournments) shall be 

allowed on questions and answers under this rule; a question 
being answered at the time limit (and any supplementary 
questions to it) shall be completed.  

 
(c) All questions and answers must be made as questions/answers 

and must not be a speech or statement.   
 

(d)  Any oral questions remaining unanswered after the time limit 
must be answered in writing and shall be circulated to all 
Members on or before the fourth working day after the Council 
meeting.  

 
(e) Each Member of the Council may ask one question for written 

answer in addition to those for oral answer.  Each question and 
response should be confined to one substantive topic. 

 
10.6 Response 
 

An answer may take the form of: 
 
(a)  a direct oral answer; 
 

Page 33



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 10 of 25 
 

(b)  where the desired information is in a publication of the Council 
or other published work, a reference to that publication; or 

 
(c)  where the reply cannot conveniently be given orally, a written 

answer circulated later to the questioner.  Written answers will 
be supplied to members no later than the meeting  

 
10.7  Supplementary questions 
 

The Councillor asking any question may ask the first supplementary 
question without notice of the Councillor to whom the first question was 
asked.  The second supplementary question may be asked by a 
Councillor of the other political party or group, unless they do not wish 
to use it in which case it reverts to the party asking the original 
question.  Each supplementary question must arise directly out of the 
original question or the reply.  No supplementary questions may be 
asked on written answers. 

 
11.  DEPUTATIONS 
 
11.1 A deputation may only be received by the Council if a requisition signed 

by not less than ten residents of the Borough, stating the object of the 
deputation, is received by the Democratic Services Manager not later 
than 10am to leave five clear days prior to the Council meeting. 

 
11. 2 Requisitions for deputations shall not be accepted from, nor on behalf 

of, political parties, nor if submitted on paper bearing the name, insignia 
or other device of a political party. 

 
11.3 Subject to the foregoing the Democratic Services Manager shall bring 

the requisition before the Mayor, who having consulted the Leader, or 
in his/her absence the Deputy Leader, shall decide whether notice shall 
be given of the deputation on the agenda paper for a meeting of the 
Council.  The Leader must have regard to other business on the 
Council agenda in reaching such a decision; however a deputation will 
normally be accepted where there is an item on the Council agenda of 
the same subject matter.  Where there is not an item on the Council 
agenda of the same subject, the Mayor may refer the Deputation to 
Cabinet, a Cabinet member, a Committee of the Council or the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
11.4   The Deputation leader must be notified in writing as soon as possible if 

the deputation is not to be taken at that Council meeting, advising of 
the reasons for the deputation not being taken at Full Council. 

 
11.5   Scope of deputations 
 

The Monitoring Officer may reject a Deputation if it 
 

Page 34



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 11 of 25 
 

 Is not about a matter for which the local authority has a 
responsibility or which affects the well-being of the Borough; 
 

 Is defamatory, frivolous or offensive; 
 

 Is substantially the same as a deputation, question or motion which 
has been put at a meeting of the Council in the past six months; or 

 

 Requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information. 
 
11.6   Taking the Deputation at the meeting 
 
11.7   A total of 30 minutes shall be allocated to Deputations on the Council 

agenda. 
 
11.8   If the Mayor shall have decided that the notice of the deputation shall 

be given on the agenda paper, any Councillor shall be at liberty when 
the item is called by the chair to move a motion without notice that the 
deputation be not received or that it be referred to the Cabinet, a 
Cabinet member or a committee as the case may be and such motion 
on being seconded shall at once be put to the vote. 

 
11.9   The Deputation Spokesperson will be given five minutes to introduce 

the Deputation, following which they may answer any questions from 
Members.  The Mayor will allocate a maximum amount of time for each 
deputation, and will have regard to other items of business on the 
Council agenda when doing so. 

 
11.10  The relevant Cabinet member shall be given the opportunity to respond 

to Council on the issues raised, and advise Council what actions will be 
taken as a result of the deputation.  Should no response be given at the 
meeting to which the deputation is put, the Cabinet Member should 
provide a response at the next ordinary meeting of Council. 

 
12.   PETITIONS 
 
12.1  The Democratic Services Manager should be notified of any Petitions 

by 10 a.m. five clear days in advance of the Council meeting.  The 
petition will be handed to the Mayor, and recorded as received by the 
Democratic Services Manager without any further debate.  The relevant 
Cabinet member should report the Council’s response to the petition at 
the next ordinary meeting of the Council.   

 
13.  MOTIONS ON NOTICE  
 
13.1  Notice 
 

Except for motions which can be moved without notice under Rule 14, 
written notice of motions, together with the names of the proposer and 

Page 35



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 12 of 25 
 

seconder, must be delivered to the Democratic Services Manager not 
later than 10.00 a.m. so as to leave five clear working days before the 
date of the meeting.  These will be available for inspection the day after 
the closing date for receipt. 

  
13.2  Motion set out in agenda 
 

Each political group will be able to give notice on one motion at each 
ordinary meeting. Motions for which notice has been given will be listed 
on the agenda, in a sequence alternated between groups from meeting 
to meeting.  

 
13.3  Scope 
 

Motions must be about matters for which the Council has a 
responsibility or which affect the well-being of Haringey. 

 
13.4  Withdrawing a motion 
 

If a motion set out in the summons is not moved either by the Member 
who gave notice or by some other Member on that Member’s behalf it 
shall, unless postponed by consent of the Council, be treated as 
withdrawn and shall not be moved without fresh notice 

 
13.5 Motions Out of Order 
 

The Mayor may in consultation with the Chief Executive or Monitoring 
Officer, rule out of order motions which, in his/her opinion, would risk:- 

 
(a) defamation of any individual; 

 
(b) not conforming to the provisions of rule 9.4 or which breach 

other Council Procedure Rules. 
 

Such motions shall not appear on the Council agenda or be otherwise 
circulated. 

 
14.  MOTIONS WITHOUT NOTICE  
 

The following motions may be moved without notice: 
 

(a)  to appoint a Chair of the meeting at which the motion is moved; 
 

(b)  in relation to the accuracy of the minutes; 
 

(c)  to change the order of business in the agenda; (in accordance 
with Rule 3.2 (ii) ) 

 
(d)  to refer something to an appropriate body or individual; 

 

Page 36



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 13 of 25 
 

(e)  to appoint a committee or member arising from an item on the 
summons for the meeting; 

 
(f)  to receive reports or adoption of recommendations of 

Committees or officers and any resolutions following from them; 
 

(g)  to withdraw a motion; 
 

(h) to extend the time limit for speeches by 2 minutes; 
 

(i)  to amend a motion; 
 

(j)  to proceed to the next business; 
 

(k)  that the question be now put; 
 

(l)  to adjourn a debate; 
 

(m)  to adjourn a meeting; 
 

(n)  to suspend a particular Council Procedure Rule; 
 

(o)  to exclude the public and press in accordance with the Access to 
Information Rules; 

 
(p)  to not hear further a member named under Rule 22.4 or to 

exclude them from the meeting under Rule 22.5;  
 

(q)  to give the consent of the Council where its consent is required 
by this Constitution; and 

 
(r) to move an emergency motion where the Mayor has given 

consent. 
 
14A. EMERGENCY MOTIONS 
 

Any Member may ask the Mayor to consider the admission of an 
emergency motion as urgent business, provided that due notice could 
not reasonably have been given in accordance with Rule 13.1. All other 
Rules relating to motions on notice must be complied with, including 
the giving of written notice, together with the names of the proposer 
and seconder, to the Democratic Services Manager. This notice should 
be given, if at all possible, by 10.00 a.m. on the day of the Council 
meeting and, in any event, no later than 3.00 p.m. on that day. 

 
15.  RULES OF DEBATE  
 
15.1 Length of Debate 
 

Page 37



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 14 of 25 
 

Discussion on any one motion, including amendments shall not exceed 
30 minutes 

 
15.2 No speeches until motion seconded 
 

No speeches may be made after the mover has moved a proposal and 
explained the purpose of it until the motion has been seconded. 

 
15.3 Substitution of movers and seconders 
 

Another member may speak on behalf of the mover or seconder who 
gave written notice of a motion 

 
15.4  Right to require motion in writing 
 

Unless notice of the motion has already been given, the Mayor may 
require it to be written down and handed to him/her before it is 
discussed. 

 
15.5  Seconder’s speech 
 

When seconding a motion or amendment, a member may reserve their 
speech until later in the debate. 

 
15.6  Content and length of speeches 
 

(a) Speeches must be directed to the question under discussion or 
to a personal explanation or point of order.  Except as set out 
below no speech may exceed three minutes without the consent 
of the Mayor. 

 
(b) The following persons may be allowed to speak for up to 5 

minutes: 
 

(i)  The Leader and a Member of the Cabinet or Chair of a 
Committee who is presenting a report to the Council or 
moving the adoption of minutes of that Committee 

 
  (ii)  The mover of a motion. 
 
  (iii) A Member exercising his/her right of reply to a motion  
 
 (c)  

(i) At the Annual Council Meeting and at the Council meeting 
which determines the budget and on the occasion of the 
State of the Borough Debate  the Leader shall be allowed  
15 minutes to deliver his/her priorities speech. 

 
(ii) The Leaders of the opposition groups shall be allowed 7 

minutes to reply to (c) (i) above 

Page 38



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 15 of 25 
 

 
(iii) The Leader or other person as they may nominate shall 

be allowed a further 3 minutes in total to respond to the 
speeches in (ii) above 

 
15.7  When a Member may speak again 
 

A Member who has spoken on a motion may not speak again whilst it 
is the subject of debate, except: 

 
(a)  if the Member has formally seconded a motion or amendment 

and reserved the right to speak later 
 

(b) to speak once on an amendment moved by another member; 
 

(c)  to move a further amendment if the motion has been amended 
since he/she last spoke; 

 
(d)  if his/her first speech was on an amendment moved by another 

member, to speak on the main issue (whether or not the 
amendment on which he/she spoke was carried); 

 
(e)  in exercise of a right of reply in accordance with rule 15.11; 

 
(f)  on a point of order; and 

 
(g)  by way of personal explanation. 

 
15.8  Amendments to motions 
 

(a)  An amendment to a motion must be relevant to the motion and 
will either be: 

 
(i)  to refer the matter to an appropriate body or individual for 

consideration or reconsideration; 
 

(ii)  to leave out words; 
 

(iii)  to leave out words and insert or add others; or 
 

(iv)  to insert or add words. 
 

as long as the effect of (ii) to (iv) is not to negate the motion 
completely. 

 
(b)  Any proposed amendment to a motion or recommendation at 

Council shall be submitted to the Democratic Services Manager 
by no later than 10.00 a.m. on the day of the meeting. A motion 
submitted by a political group may not be amended by that 
political group in advance of the meeting. The Democratic 

Page 39



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 16 of 25 
 

Services Manager will ensure that Group Leaders are notified by 
telephone or email of any amendments received as soon as 
possible prior to the commencement of the Council meeting and 
in any event before 2.00pm on the day of the meeting.   

 
(c) Only one amendment may be moved and discussed at any one 

time.  No further amendment may be moved until the 
amendment under discussion has been disposed of. 

 
(d) If an amendment is not carried, other amendments to the 

original motion may be moved. 
 

(e) If an amendment is carried, the motion as amended takes the 
place of the original motion.  This becomes the substantive 
motion to which any further amendments are moved. 

 
(f) After an amendment has been carried, the Mayor will read out 

the amended motion before accepting any further amendments, 
or if there are none, put it to the vote. 

 
15.9  Alteration of motion 
 

(a)  A member may alter a motion of which he/she has given notice 
with the consent of the meeting.  The meeting’s consent will be 
signified without discussion. 

 
(b)  A member may alter a motion which he/she has moved without 

notice with the consent of both the meeting and the seconder. 
The meeting’s consent will be signified without discussion. 

 
(c)  Only alterations which could be made as an amendment may be 

made. 
 
15.10  Withdrawal of motion 
 

A member may withdraw a motion which he/she has moved with the 
consent of both the meeting and the seconder.  The meeting’s consent 
will be signified without discussion.  No member may speak on the 
motion after the mover has asked permission to withdraw it unless 
permission is refused. 

 
15.11  Right of reply 
 

(a)  The mover of a motion has a right to reply at the end of the 
debate on the motion, immediately before it is put to the vote. 

 
(b) The mover of a motion may nominate another member to 

exercise the Right of Reply in their place. 
 

Page 40



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 17 of 25 
 

(c)  If an amendment is moved, the mover of the original motion has 
the right of reply at the close of the debate on the amendment, 
but may not otherwise speak on it. 

 
(d)  The mover of the amendment has no right of reply to the debate 

on his or her amendment. 
 
15.12  Motions which may be moved during debate 
 

When a motion is under debate, no other motion may be moved except 
the following procedural motions: 

 
(a)  to withdraw a motion; 

 
(b)  to amend a motion;  

 
(c)  to proceed to the next business; 

 
(d)  that the question be now put; 

 
(e)  to adjourn a debate; 

 
(f)  to adjourn a meeting; 

 
(g)  to exclude the public and press in accordance with the Access to 

Information Rules; and 
 

(h)  to not hear further a member named under Rule 22.4 or to 
exclude them from the meeting under Rule 22.5. 

 
15.13  Closure motions 
 

(a)  A member may move, without comment, the following motions at 
the end of a speech of another member: 

 
(i)  to proceed to the next business; 

 
(ii)  that the question be now put; 

 
(iii)  to adjourn a debate; or 

 
(iv)  to adjourn a meeting. 

 
(b)  If a motion to proceed to next business is seconded and the 

Mayor thinks the item has been sufficiently discussed, he or she 
will give the mover of the original motion a right of reply and then 
put the procedural motion to the vote. 

 
(c)  If a motion that the question be now put is seconded and the 

Mayor thinks the item has been sufficiently discussed, he/she 

Page 41



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 18 of 25 
 

will put the procedural motion to the vote.  If it is passed he/she 
will give the mover of the original motion a right of reply before 
putting his/her motion to the vote. 

 
(d)  If a motion to adjourn the debate or to adjourn the meeting is 

seconded and the Mayor thinks the item has not been 
sufficiently discussed and cannot reasonably be so discussed on 
that occasion, he/she will put the procedural motion to the vote 
without giving the mover of the original motion the right of reply. 

 
15.14  Point of order 
 

A member may raise a point of order at any time.  The Mayor will hear 
them immediately. A point of order may only relate to an alleged breach 
of these Council Rules of Procedure or the law.  The member must 
indicate the rule or law and the way in which he/she considers it has 
been broken.  The ruling of the Mayor on the matter will be final. 

 
15.15  Personal explanation 
 

A member may make a personal explanation at any time.  A personal 
explanation may only relate to some material part of an earlier speech 
by the member which may appear to have been misunderstood in the 
present debate.  The ruling of the Mayor on the admissibility of a 
personal explanation will be final. 

 
16.   PREVIOUS DECISIONS AND MOTIONS 
 
16.1   Motion to rescind a previous decision 
 

A motion or amendment to rescind a decision made at a meeting of 
Council within the past six months cannot be moved unless the notice 
of motion is signed by at least 20 members. 

 
16.2  Motion similar to one previously rejected 
 

A motion or amendment in similar terms to one that has been rejected 
at a meeting of Council in the past six months cannot be moved unless 
the notice of motion or amendment is signed by at least 20 members. 
Once the motion or amendment is dealt with, no one can propose a 
similar motion or amendment for six months. 

 
16.3   Decision of Committee to rescind a previous decision 
 

If a Committee decides that a decision of the Council or a Committee, 
made within the previous 6 months ought to be rescinded or 
substantially varied then that Committee, may recommend but may not 
resolve to the Council that the decision in question be rescinded or 
varied. 

 

Page 42



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 19 of 25 
 

17.   VOTING  
 
17.1   Majority 
 

Unless this Constitution provides otherwise, any matter will be decided 
by a simple majority of those members present and voting in the room 
at the time the question was put. 

 
17.2   Mayor’s casting vote 
 

If there are equal numbers of votes for and against, the Mayor will have 
a second or casting vote.  There will be no restriction on how the Mayor 
chooses to exercise a casting vote. 

 
17.3   Show of hands 
 

Unless a recorded vote is demanded under Rules 17.4 and 17.5, the 
Mayor will take the vote by show of hands, or if there is no dissent, by 
the affirmation of the meeting. 

 
17.4   Recorded vote 
 

Save in relation to a Budget Setting Meeting of the Council where rule 
17.6 applies, if 8 members present at the meeting demand it, by 
standing in their places, the names for and against the motion or 
amendment or abstaining from voting will be taken down in writing and 
entered into the minutes.  This rule does not apply to procedural 
motions and is subject to the right of the Mayor to reject any demand 
for a recorded vote that is considered frivolous or vexatious. 

 
17.5   Right to require individual vote to be recorded 
 

Where any member requests it immediately after the vote is taken, their 
vote will be so recorded in the minutes to show whether they voted for 
or against the motion or abstained from voting. 

 
17.6   Recorded votes at Budget Setting Meetings 
 

Immediately after any vote is taken at a Budget Setting Meeting of the 
Council the names of the members voting for, against or abstaining 
from the decision will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.  

 
17.7  Voting on appointments 
 

If there are more than two people nominated for any position to be filled 
and there is not a clear majority of votes in favour of one person, then 
the name of the person with the least number of votes will be taken off 
the list and a new vote taken.  The process will continue until there is a 
majority of votes for one person. 

 

Page 43



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 20 of 25 
 

18.  MINUTES  
 
18.1   Signing the minutes 
 

The Mayor will sign the minutes of the proceedings at the next suitable 
meeting.  The Mayor will move that the minutes of the previous meeting 
be signed as a correct record.  The only part of the minutes that can be 
discussed is their accuracy, which shall be raised by motion.  If no such 
question is raised, or if it is raised then as soon as it has been disposed 
of, the Mayor shall sign the minutes. 

 
18.2   No requirement to sign minutes of previous meeting at extraordinary 

meeting 
 

Where in relation to any meeting, the next meeting for the purpose of 
signing the minutes is a meeting called under paragraph 3 of schedule 
12 to the Local Government Act 1972 (an Extraordinary Meeting), then 
the next following meeting which is not an extraordinary meeting will be 
treated as a suitable meeting for the purposes of paragraph 41(1) and 
(2) of schedule 12 relating to signing of minutes. 

 
18.3  Form of minutes 
 

Minutes will contain all motions and amendments in the exact form and 
order the Mayor put them. 

 
19.  SUBMISSION OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND REPORTS 
  
19.1  The Chief Executive shall submit a report listing any recommendations 

from Overview and Scrutiny Committee requiring policy change or 
Cabinet action.  The Mayor shall itemise, in turn, each area of dispute 
between the Cabinet and the Scrutiny Committee and shall call for a 
debate on each item.  At the conclusion of the debate on each item, the 
Mayor shall call for a vote to be taken on the item concerned.  

 
19.2  Where the Cabinet or a Committee is making a recommendation to full 

Council requiring a decision or resolution of the Council a report shall 
be submitted on the matter.  Where the Cabinet or a Committee 
consider that any matter coming before them merits being drawn to the 
notice of the full Council, then a report shall be submitted to the next 
practicable meeting of the Council.  

  
19.3  In all other cases decisions of the Cabinet, Committees and other 

bodies may be implemented once the decision is made subject to the 
procedures on suspending definitive action the Call-In Procedure Rules 
in and any statutory action by the Monitoring Officer.  

  
19.4  The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Chair of the 

Standards Committee will submit a written reports on the proceedings 
of the Committees as often as the Committees consider necessary but 

Page 44



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 21 of 25 
 

at least once a year at the first meeting after the annual meeting of the 
Council.  

 
20.  RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 
 

All members present during the whole or part of a meeting must sign 
their names on the attendance sheets before the conclusion of every 
meeting.   

 
21.  EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC 
 

Members of the public and press may only be excluded either in 
accordance with the Access to Information Rules in Part 4 of this 
Constitution or Rule 23 (Disturbance by Public). 

 
22.   MEMBERS’ CONDUCT 
 
22.1  General conduct 
 

Members are required to comply with the Code of Conduct at all    
times.  Where necessary and appropriate the Mayor will remind 
members of their responsibilities under the Code during the course of 
the meeting. 

 
22.2  Standing to speak 
 

When a member speaks at full Council they must stand and address 
the meeting through the Mayor, except where the member or members 
may be physically unable to do so.  If more than one member stands, 
the Mayor will ask one to speak and the others must sit.  Other 
members must remain seated whilst a member is speaking unless they 
wish to make a point of order or a point of personal explanation. 

 
22.3  Mayor standing 
 

When the Mayor indicates by standing or some other means during a 
debate, any member speaking at the time must stop and sit down.  The 
meeting must be silent. 

 
22.4  Member not to be heard further 
 

If a member persistently disregards the ruling of the Mayor by behaving 
improperly or offensively or deliberately obstructs business, the Mayor 
or any other member may move that the member be not heard further. 
If seconded, the motion will be voted on without discussion. 

 
22.5  Member to leave the meeting 
 

If the member continues to behave improperly after such a Motion is 
carried, the Mayor may move that either the member leaves the 

Page 45



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 22 of 25 
 

meeting or that the meeting is adjourned for a specified period and to a 
specified place.  If seconded, the motion will be voted on without 
discussion. 

 
22.6 General disturbance by individual member or groups of members 
 

If there is a general disturbance making orderly business impossible, 
the Mayor may adjourn the meeting for as long and to such place as 
he/she thinks necessary. 

 
23.   DISTURBANCE BY PUBLIC 
 
23.1  Removal of member of the public 
 

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Mayor will warn 
the person concerned.  If they continue to interrupt, the Mayor will order 
their removal from the meeting room. 

 
23.2  Clearance of part of meeting room 
 

If there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open 
to the public, the Mayor may call for that part to be cleared. 

 
24.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST OF MEMBERS 
 
24.1 If a member of the Council has a disclosable pecuniary interest or a 

prejudicial interest as referred to in the Members’ Code of Conduct in 
any matter under consideration, then the member shall declare his or 
her interest at the start of the meeting or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent.  The member may not participate or participate 
further in any discussion of the matter or participate in any vote or 
further vote taken on the matter at the meeting and must withdraw from 
the meeting until discussion of the relevant matter is concluded unless 
that member has obtained a dispensation form the Council’s Standards 
Committee.  

 
24.2 If a member of the Council has a personal interest which is not a 

disclosable pecuniary interest nor a prejudicial interest, the member is 
under no obligation to make a disclosure at the meeting but may do so 
if he/she wishes. 

 
25.  SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEDURE 

RULES 
 
25.1   Suspension 
 

All of these Council Rules of Procedure except Rules 20, 21 and 24 
may be suspended by motion on notice or without notice if at least one 
half of the whole number of members of the Council are present. 
Suspension can only be for the duration of the meeting. 

Page 46



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 23 of 25 
 

 
25.2   Amendment 
 

Any motion to add to, vary or revoke these Council Procedure Rules 
will, when proposed and seconded, stand adjourned without discussion 
to the next ordinary meeting of the Council. 

 
26.  ALTERATION OF DATE/TIME OF MEETING  
 

The Mayor or Deputy Mayor may in any case when he/she considers it 
necessary following consultation with the Leader, and provided due 
notice can be given, alter the date or time of the meeting of the Council. 
 

27.  INTEREST OF OFFICERS IN CONTRACTS 
 

The Monitoring Officer shall record particulars of any notice given by an 
officer of the council  

 
28.  ADVICE TO COUNCIL BY OFFICERS 
 

The Mayor may permit Officers to give advice to the Council as and 
when appropriate. 

 
29.  OPEN SESSIONS WITH PARTNERS 
 
29.1  The Leader, after consultation with the Mayor, may request the 

Democratic Services Manager  to call an open session at which partner 
organisations via nominated spokespersons will be invited to attend 
and debate with elected members, matters of common interest and 
public policy.  Such meetings may be held outside Council premises.  
The Democratic Services Manager, will by letter, invite partner 
organisations to attend the event.  The Council rules of debate will be 
applicable to open sessions and these will be set out in the letter of 
invitation.   

 
29.2  Haringey Debates 
 

The Haringey debates which take place at ordinary meetings may take 
the form of an Open Session.  The Leader will decide the form of the 
debate with the aim of enabling the widest possible public involvement 
and publicity. 

 
30.   VOTES OF NO CONFIDENCE  
  
30.1   A vote of no confidence relating to any office holder may only be 

moved if notice of it clearly set out as such appears on the agenda of 
the relevant meeting of the Council  

  
30.2   In accordance with Article 7.06 in Part 2 of this Constitution, the Leader 

shall cease to hold office if a vote of no confidence is carried at a 

Page 47



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 24 of 25 
 

meeting of the full council by a majority of the members of the whole 
council then present.  In that event Articles 7.06 and 7.07 make 
provision for the discharge of the Leader’s functions. 

  
30.3   A Chair of a Committee, Sub-Committee or other body shall cease to 

hold office if a vote of no confidence is carried at a meeting of the full 
Council by a majority of the members of the whole Council then 
present.  The Vice Chair will assume the role of Chair until such time as 
the appointment of a replacement as Chair, or the re-appointment of 
the member concerned, by full Council.  

 
30.4   For the avoidance of doubt, Rule 30.3 applies to all other bodies 

exercising non-executive functions including the Alexandra Palace and 
Park Board. Rule 30.3 shall not apply to the Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee or the Chair of a Scrutiny/Review Panel but Article 
6.05 shall apply.  

 
31.    ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE  
 
 Before full Council considers any matter, acting in its capacity as the 

statutory trustee of Alexandra Park and Palace trust, the Chief 
Executive shall read out the following reminder to Members: “When 
discharging the trustee function the Council must have regard to its 
duties as the trustee to the exclusion of all other matters.  These duties 
include the obligation to act in the best interests of the charity above all 
other considerations.  Similarly, each Member is under a duty, to the 
extent that it lies within the Member’s power, to secure that the Council 
fulfils its duties as the trustee and, conversely, that the Council does 
not commit any breach of trust.”  

  
32.   RECORDING, PHOTOGRAPHY AND USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA AT 

MEETINGS 
 
  
 
32.1 Meetings may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 

subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Members of 
the public recording, filming or reporting on any meeting shall be asked 
not to include the public seating areas, however the Council cannot 
guarantee that members of the public attending any meeting will not be 
filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the 
public participating in any meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking 
questions, making oral protests) will be aware that they are likely to be 
filmed, recorded or reported on. Members of the public shall be aware 
that by entering the meeting room they are consenting to being filmed 
and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings.  

 
32.2 The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend 

filming or recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, 

Page 48



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section A – Council Procedure Rules 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
19 March 2018 
 

Page 25 of 25 
 

recording or reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, 
infringe the rights of any individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal 
obligation by the Council.  

 
32.3 There is a protocol outside this Constitution offering guidance on 

recording, photography and use of social media at Council, Cabinet 
and other public meetings. 

 
33. MAYOR’S PREROGATIVE ON THE INTERPRETATION OF 

PROCEDURE RULES  
 

The ruling of the Mayor, with the advice of the Chief Executive or the 
Monitoring Officer, on the interpretation or application of any of these 
Standing Orders, or on any procedures of the Council Meeting, shall 
not be challenged at the meeting. 

 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



HARINGEY GOVERNANCE REVIEW 
 
DRAFT PROTOCOL COVERING FULL COUNCIL 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 One of the key objectives of Haringey’s Governance Review 2010/11 was to 
improve the effectiveness of Full Council meetings. 

 
1.2 The Terms of Reference for Full Council is stated in the Council’s Constitution 

(Part 3 Section C). The purpose of this protocol is to set out in detail the 
process by which Full Council will function.  

 
1.3 This document will be subject to regular review along with other governance 

arrangements, to ensure that it remains updated in the light of experience. 

 

2 MEETING FREQUENCY AND STRUCTURE  

2.1 Full Council shall meet five times each year, with those meetings structured as 
follows: 
 1 meeting: The Annual Meeting; 
 1 meeting: The Budget-setting Meeting; 
 3 meetings: A ‘Haringey Debate’ and a formal business section. 

 

[ Council Standing Orders  29.1 provide for the Leader, after 
consultation with the Mayor, to request the Democratic Services 
Manager  to call an open session at which partner organisations via 
nominated spokespersons will be invited to attend and debate with 
elected members, matters of common interest and public policy.  
Such meetings may be held outside Council premises.  The 
Democratic Services Manager, will by letter, invite partner 
organisations to attend the event.  The Council rules of debate will 
be applicable to open sessions and these will be set out in the letter 
of invitation. The Leader has indicated adding a council meeting to 
the council calendar to accommodate this] 

 
2.2 It is proposed that Full Council meetings shall commence at 19:30 19:00 and 

finish by 21:30.[ The start time is proposed for change to allow  support 
completing the agenda by 9.30pm or by  10pm at the latest and will also allow  
the public attending the meeting to make representations an earlier time slot] 

 
2.3 Reports from Cabinet and Committees shall only be submitted to Full Council 

when a decision is necessary. 
 
2.4 In the event of urgency, an extraordinary meeting of Full Council may be called 

in accordance with the procedure stated in the Council’s Constitution (Part 4 
Section a Council Procedure Rules). 

 
The Annual Meeting 
2.5 The Annual Council Meeting shall only deal with appointments and elections, 

as set out in the Council’s Constitution (Part 4 Section A Council Procedure 
Rules).[council standing order provisions do allow additional items to be 
considered  as long as they are set out on the agenda on the day of 
publication. However, practically, this meeting should be a ceremonial   

Page 51



gathering, allowing the meeting to be completed by 8.30pm so councillors also 
have the opportunity to meet informally with invited guests such as partners 
and stakeholders]   

 
The Budget-setting Meeting 
2.6 The Budget-setting Meeting shall only consider the budget and any 

amendments. 

 
2.7 The Council may also receive deputations and petitions related to the budget. 

[This is in line with council standing orders] 
 
The ‘Haringey Debate’ Meetings 
2.8 The themes of the three Haringey Debates shall be agreed each year as 

follows: 
 The last of the Haringey Debates shall be on the Mayor’s Theme, so that the 

mayor can set out the work which s/he has been involved with over her time 
of office, and how s/he would like the work of the mayor’s theme to continue;  

 Each group shall be able to choose one Haringey Debate topic each. 
 
2.9 The subject for the debate will be for the individual groups and mayor to 

choose. It should however have clear relevance to Haringey. Where possible it 
should also tie with one of the Haringey Strategic Partnership Borough Plan 
themes.  

 
2.10 The first Haringey debate will be led by the majority group the second by the 

minority group. When the Haringey debate is led by the majority group the first 
motion at the same council meeting will be the minority group’s motion and vice 
versa.  

 
2.11 Haringey debates will start with a five minute introduction by either the Mayor 

or the member leading the debate on behalf of their Group. This should outline 
the purpose of the debate and the objective of the debate. This information 
should also be made available when the summons for the meeting is issued. 
[The time allowed for the introduction is in line with the Council Standing 
Orders] 

 
2.12 Both groups leading the debate should attempt to make members, partners 

and the public aware of the proposed theme for the debate as far in advance 
as practical.  

 
2.13 Each debate will provide an opportunity for a presentation to be made by an 

external organisation or partner on the issue which has been chosen for the 
debate. This will be organised by either the mayor or political group leading the 
debate. The presentation will last up to 10 minutes.  

 
2.14 Following the presentation up to 45 30 minutes will be provided for members 

wishing to speak on the theme. Each member speaking will have up to 3 
minutes each. Each group whip in advance of the meeting will provide names 
of members wishing to speak in the debate. This is to assist the Mayor in 
chairing the debate rather than being a rigid list. The Mayor will retain the right 
to call members as s/he sees fit.  

 
2.15 Either the Leader of Cabinet member with Cabinet responsibility for the theme 

will be provided the opportunity to respond to the debate and outline actions 

Page 52



which the Cabinet will take forward following the debate. [ Often time is needed 
to consider the issues raised in the debate, as a way forward  could  providing 
a written response be a way forward? This would allow the key issues to be 
fully considered and actions to be taken set out?] 

 
2.16 Following this response the member who introduced the theme for the debate 

will be provided with an opportunity to summarise the debate.  

 
2.17 The formal business section of these three meetings shall include:  

 Any decision that must legally be taken by the Council; 
 Council Questions (as detailed in Section 3); 
 Debating motions – a maximum of one motion per group plus any 

amendments. The order of the motions from the groups shall be 
alternated each meeting, such that the group with the first motion has not 
selected the topic of the Haringey Debate for that meeting; 

 Appointments to outside bodies; 
 Deputations and petitions. 
 
[The above order of items is out of step with the Council standing Orders, 
members may wish to comment on the order of items. For example, 
deputations and petitions may need to be earlier agenda items to allow 
parents / young people to attend.] 

 

3 COUNCIL QUESTIONS 

3.1 Members shall have the opportunity to question the Leader and Cabinet 
through oral questions, to maximise the live debate of issues. There shall be a 
maximum of eight questions from Members per Council meeting which will 
receive oral answers. Oral questions will be placed so as to alternate on the 
agenda with four from each political party. A time limit of 30 minutes shall be 
allowed for oral questions and responses.  

 
3.2 Oral question do not have to relate the theme of the Haringey Debate.  

 
3.3 Members shall be able to submit in advance a question to the Leader or 

Cabinet Member, which will receive a written response. Members are expected 
to limit the number of written questions that are submitted, with this 
arrangement subject to review should no improvement be achieved. 

 
3.4 Any member of the public shall be able to ask questions of the Cabinet, 

Committee Chairs, or the Leader of the Council, provided that notice is given in 
writing at least eight clear days in advance.  

 
3.5 A member of the public shall only be able to submit one question per meeting. 
 
3.6 A total time limit of 20 minutes for public questions and answers shall be 

allowed per meeting. 

 
 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 1 of 11 

 

Part Four, Section B 
Committee Procedure Rules  

 

COMMITTEE PROCEDURE RULES 
 

1.  The Council at its annual meeting shall establish such Committees, 
Sub-Committees and other bodies as may be required by law or be 
necessary to carry out the work of the Council, and shall prescribe the 
number of voting members of each Committee or other body having 
regard to political balance in accordance with the Local Government 
and Housing Act 1989, define their terms of reference and delegate to 
them such functions, powers and duties (except the power of levying 
the council tax) as the Council shall think fit or statute may require.  

 
2.  The Council may resolve that non-voting members, assessors and 

advisers shall also be appointed to any such committee or other body, 
and shall hold office until the annual meeting in the year following their 
appointment or for so long as the Council deem appropriate, whichever 
is the earlier; and if they resolve to make such appointments, shall 
specify the number of appointments to be made and the functions in 
relation to the body that each person so appointed may exercise.  

 
3.  Where appointments to Sub-Committees and other bodies are made 

by the Council, they shall be deemed for all purposes to have been 
made by their parent Committee (or, in the case of joint Sub-
Committees and other bodies, by their parent Committees) and to be 
subordinate bodies of the Committee(s), which may make 
arrangements for a sub-committee to discharge any of the functions of 
the authority which the committee may discharge.  

 
4.  Where Chairs and Deputy-Chairs of Sub-Committees and other bodies 

have been appointed by the Council shall be deemed to have been 
appointed by their parent Committee(s).  

 
5.  From time to time other bodies may be established for the purpose of 

assisting or advising Committees in the exercise of their functions. 
They may be authorised to co-ordinate executive action across several 
Services or to develop policy in areas where special consideration is 
desirable.  

 
6.  Unless expressly provided for in the respective constitution or terms of 

reference, these rules will apply to all non-executive bodies including 
the Licensing Sub-Committee. When the Licensing Sub-Committee is 
conducting a hearing, then only the rules on Substitute Members shall 
apply. 

 

Page 55



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 2 of 11 

7. Whenever:  
 
(a) the Council is required to review the allocation of seats on 

Committees between political groups, or  
 
(b) the Council resolves to carry out such a review, or  
 
(c) a Committee is required to review the allocation of seats on a 

Sub-Committee between political groups, or  
 
(d) a Committee resolves to carry out such a review, the Chief 

Executive shall submit a report to the Council or Committee (as 
the case may be), showing what allocation of seats would, in 
his/her opinion, best meet the requirements of section 15(4) of 
the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. 

 
8. In the light of such a report under paragraph 7 above, the Council or 

Committee, as the case may be, shall determine the allocation of seats 
to political groups.  

 
9.  Full Council, in respect of non executive committees and the Leader, in 

respect of Executive appointments, are responsible for appointing to or 
terminating appointing to committees/Cabinet.  

 
10.  These rules in respect of Committees shall apply to the Standards 

Committee and Licensing Sub-Committee, to the extent indicated in 
paragraph 6 above, with the exception of the rules on political balance 
in relation to the Licensing Sub-Committee.  

 
MEETINGS OF COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES, ETC.  
 
12.  The meetings of Committees and Sub-Committees shall be organised 

in accordance with a timetable approved each year by the Council 
and/or the Cabinet. The Chair may call a special meeting and may 
agree to the cancellation of a meeting on being satisfied that there is 
insufficient business to warrant it. Dates of meetings may be changed 
to a date decided by the Chair if it is in the interests of the Council's 
affairs or in the public interest to do so.  

 
13.  Other bodies may be timetabled or shall meet as and when required on 

dates to be decided by the Chair following consultation with the leading 
Opposition member.  

 
14.  The Chair of a Committee or Sub-Committee may call a special 

meeting if a requisition for a special meeting, signed by at least two, or 
one quarter of the total number of the voting members of a Committee 
or Sub-Committee, whichever is greater, has been presented to the 
Democratic Services Manager.  

 

Page 56



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 3 of 11 

15.  If the Chair has refused to call a meeting or, without him/her so 
refusing, no special meeting has been called within seven days of the 
presentation of the requisition, then any two, or one quarter of the 
number of the voting members of the Committee or Sub-Committee, 
whichever is greater, may forthwith call a special meeting of the 
Committee or Sub-Committee.  

 
16.  Where any members decide to call a special meeting of a Committee 

or Sub-Committee, they shall signify to the Chief Executive that they 
have done so, the business to be transacted and the date and time for 
which the meeting is called. The Chief Executive shall thereupon 
ensure that the agenda is published and sent as at rule 51 below.  

 
17. The notice convening a special meeting shall set out the business to be 

considered, and no other business shall be considered.  
 
18. No meeting shall continue after 10 p.m., except that discussion of the 

specific item or case in hand at 10 p.m. may continue thereafter at the 
discretion of the Chair of the meeting. Consideration of any business 
remaining shall be deferred to the next ordinary meeting, except where 
the matter(s) falls to be dealt with under the urgency provisions.  

 
19. In the absence of the Chair, the Deputy-Chair(s) shall have authority to 

act for any of the purposes set out in rule 12-15 above.  
 
CHAIRS AND DEPUTY CHAIRS OF COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES, 
ETC  
 
20.  At each annual meeting, the Council shall appoint the Chair and 

Deputy Chair(s) for every Committee, Sub-Committee and other body 
for the year ahead, unless the Constitution provides otherwise. If a 
vacancy arises during the year, the Chief Executive shall report to the 
next ordinary meeting of the Council to enable a member to be 
appointed to fill the vacancy.  

 
21. If any appointment possible under the previous paragraph is not made, 

the Committee, Sub-Committee or other body shall, from among their 
voting members, appoint a person to preside at their meetings.  

 
22.  In the absence of the Chair from a meeting, the Deputy-Chair shall 

preside. In the absence of both the Chair and a Deputy-Chair from a 
meeting and providing the meeting is quorate, any member may 
propose, at the request of the Democratic Services Manager or his/her 
representative, the election of a voting member present to preside at 
the meeting.  

 
23.  The first proposal to elect a member to preside shall be voted upon 

before any further proposal is made. The Democratic Services 
Manager or his/her representative, acting on the advice of the 
Monitoring Officer or his/her representative, shall determine any 

Page 57



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 4 of 11 

question of interpretation relating to the election procedure before a 
member has been chosen to preside. Unless a member is elected to 
preside, or the Chair or Deputy Chair returns, the meeting cannot 
transact any business.  

 
24.  If, while another member is presiding at a meeting, the Chair or 

Deputy-Chair enters the meeting, the member presiding shall stand 
down in favour of the Chair or Deputy-Chair at the conclusion of the 
item under discussion.  

 
QUORUM  
 
25.  No business shall be transacted at any meeting of a Committee, Sub-

Committee or other body, unless at least one quarter of the whole 
number of voting members are present, provided that in no case shall 
any business be transacted unless at least three voting members are 
present.  

 
26.  Commencement of Meeting  

If there is no quorum after fifteen minutes from the time appointed for 
the start of the meeting, that meeting shall be postponed to a future 
date, to be determined by the Chair after consultation with the 
Opposition spokesperson.  
 

27.  During Meeting  
If at any time after the commencement of a meeting there is not a 
quorum present, the Chair shall suspend the business for three 
minutes. If there is still no quorum at the end of three minutes the Chair 
shall terminate the meeting.  
 

LIMITATION ON DELEGATED POWERS  
 
28.  Each Committee, Sub-Committee, or other body shall act in 

accordance with Part 3 of this Constitution and with the responsibilities 
for functions so delegated to it as approved by the Council (and in 
accordance with its own constitution, if any) subject to the following 
general reservations:  

 
(a)  Where powers have been delegated to a Committee, Sub-

Committee, or other body it shall be competent for that body to 
refer any matter to the next higher authority for decision by them 
and the Democratic Services Manager shall so arrange. A Chair 
of a body may, within two working days after the date of a 
decision being made and before definitive action has been 
taken, delay by written notice to the Democratic Services 
Manager, such definitive action to enable the decision to be 
confirmed or otherwise by the next higher authority.  

 
(b)  A matter referred by a joint body to the higher authority under 

sub-clause (a) above shall be submitted to the relevant parent 

Page 58



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 5 of 11 

body/bodies having responsibility for that aspect of the joint 
body's terms of reference.  

 
QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS  
 
29.  Public Questions  
 
29.1  Any resident, council tax payer or national non domestic rate payer of 

the Borough may ask the Chair of any Committee or its sub bodies any 
question on anything for which the Committee is responsible at any 
ordinary meeting.  

 
29.2  Notice of questions must be given in writing to the Democratic Services 

Manager by 10 a.m. on such day as shall leave five clear days before 
the meeting (e.g. Friday for a meeting on the Monday 10 days later). 
The notice must give the name and address of the sender. Should a 
question be rejected, the questioner will receive a written response 
advising of this, including the reasons for the rejection 

 
29.3  The Monitoring Officer may reject a question if it:  

 Is not about a matter for which the local authority has a responsibility or 
which affects the Borough;  

 Is defamatory, frivolous or offensive;  

 Is substantially the same as a question which has been put at a 
meeting of the Council in the past six months; or  

 Requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.  
 
29.4  The Democratic Services Manager may put questions into an 

appropriate form without affecting their substance and redirect them if 
necessary.  

 
29.5  The questions to be asked shall be supplied to all members no later 

than at the meeting.  
 
29.6  The Democratic Services Manager shall announce the question 

number and the name and address of the questioner. The questioner 
shall ask the question and the member shall reply orally or may ask 
another member to reply on his/her behalf.  

 
29.7  The Chair may allow one supplementary question for elucidation only.  
 
29.8  A total time of 20 minutes (excluding any adjournment) shall be allowed 

for public questions and answers, but a question being answered at the 
time limit shall be completed.  

 
29.9  Any questions remaining unanswered after the time limit, and any 

questions for which the questioner is neither present shall be answered 
in writing.  

 

Page 59



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 6 of 11 

30.  Deputations  
 
30.1  A deputation may only be received by a Committee or its sub bodies if 

a requisition signed by not less than ten residents of the Borough, 
stating the object of the deputation, is received by the Democratic 
Services Manager not later than 10am to leave five clear days prior to 
the Committee meeting. 

 
30.2 Requisitions for deputations shall not be accepted from, nor on behalf 

of, political parties, nor if submitted on paper bearing the name, 
insignia or other device of a political party. 

 
30.3 Subject to the foregoing the Democratic Services Manager shall bring 

the requisition before the Chair, who shall decide whether notice shall 
be given of the deputation on the agenda paper for a meeting of the 
Committee. The Chair must have regard to other business on the 
agenda in reaching such a decision; however a deputation will normally 
be accepted where there is an item on the agenda of the same subject 
matter. Where there is not an item on the agenda of the same subject, 
the Chair may refer the deputation to another relevant body of the 
Council. 

 
30.4  The Deputation leader must be notified in writing as soon as possible if 

the deputation is not to be taken at that Committee meeting, advising of 
the reasons for the deputation not being taken at the Committee. 

 
30.5  Scope of deputations 
 

The Monitoring Officer may reject a deputation if it 
 

 Is not about a matter for which the relevant Committee has 
responsibility; 
 

 Is defamatory, frivolous or offensive; 
 

 Is substantially the same as a deputation, question or motion which 
has been put at a meeting of the Committee in the past six months; 
or 

 

 Requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information. 
 
30.6  Taking the deputation at the meeting 
 

 A total of 15 minutes shall be allocated to deputations on the 
Committee agenda. 

 

 If the Chair has decided that the notice of the deputation shall be 
given on the agenda paper, any councillor shall be at liberty when 
the item is called by the Chair to move a motion without notice that 

Page 60



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 7 of 11 

the deputation be not received or that it be referred to another 
relevant body of the Council and such motion on being seconded 
shall at once be put to the vote. 

 

 The deputation spokesperson will be given three minutes to 
introduce the deputation, following which they may answer any 
questions from members. The Chair will allocate a maximum 
amount of time for each deputation, and will have regard to other 
items of business on the agenda when doing so. 

 
31.  Petitions  
 
31.1  The Democratic Services Manager should be notified of any Petitions 

by 10 a.m. five clear days in advance of the Committee meeting. The 
petition will be handed to the Chair, and recorded as received by the 
Democratic Services Manager without any further debate. The Chair 
should report the response to the petition at the next ordinary meeting 
of the Committee.  

 
PRESENTATIONS  
 
32.  Presentations shall be made to Committees at the discretion of the 

Chair on matters of interest or concern to residents of the Borough 
which fall within the scope of the Committee's terms of reference.  

 
33.  The total time allowed for a presentation shall not exceed 30 minutes, 

including the time allowed for questions, unless the meeting approves 
some other limit.  

 
CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES  
 
34.  Minutes of every meeting shall be presented to the next ordinary 

meeting.  
 
35.  The Chair shall put the question that the minutes of the meeting held 

on the (date) be confirmed as a correct record and signed.  
 
36.  No discussion shall take place upon the minutes except upon their 

accuracy. If no question is raised, or if it is raised then as soon as it has 
been disposed of, the Chair shall sign the minutes.  

 
RULES OF DEBATE  
 
37.  Meetings are to be conducted with as little procedural formality as is 

consistent with the need for good order and the despatch of business.  
 
38.  The Chair shall conduct the debate and shall seek to prevent a 

member from wasting time, being repetitive or using unbecoming 
language. In matters of doubt the Chair shall have regard to the 
appropriate provisions of these Procedure Rules. Each speaker must 

Page 61



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 8 of 11 

direct his or her speech to the question under discussion, or to a point 
of order, or to a personal explanation.  

 
DISORDERLY OR OFFENSIVE CONDUCT BY A MEMBER  
 
39.  Member not to be heard further  

If a member persistently disregards the ruling of the chair by behaving 
improperly or offensively or deliberately obstructs business, the chair 
may move that member be not heard further. If seconded, the motion 
will be voted on without discussion.  
 

40.  Member to leave the meeting  
If the member continues to behave improperly after such a motion is 
carried, the chair may move that either the member leaves the meeting 
or that the meeting is adjourned for a specified period. If seconded, the 
motion will be voted on without discussion.  
 

41.  General disturbance  
If there is a general disturbance making orderly business impossible, 
the chair may adjourn the meeting for as long as he/she thinks 
necessary.  
 

DISTURBANCE BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  
 
42.  Removal of member of public  

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the chair will warn the 
person concerned. If they continue to interrupt, the chair will order their 
removal from the meeting room.  
 

43.  Clearance of part of meeting room  
If there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open 
to the public, the chair may call for that part to be cleared.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST OF MEMBERS 
 
44. If a member of a Committee has a disclosable pecuniary interest or a 

prejudicial interest as referred to in Members’ Code of Conduct in any 
matter under consideration, then the member shall declare his or her 
interest at the start of the meeting or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. The member may not participate or participate further in any 
discussion of the matter or participate in any vote or further vote taken 
on the matter at the meeting and must withdraw from the meeting until 
discussion of the relevant matter is concluded unless that member has 
obtained a dispensation from the Council’s Standards Committee.  

 
45. If a member of a Committee has a personal interest which is not a 

disclosable pecuniary interest nor a prejudicial interest, the member is 
under no obligation to make a disclosure at the meeting but may do so 
if he/she wishes. 
 

Page 62



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 9 of 11 

VOTING  
 
46.  Unless the Constitution provides otherwise, any matter will be decided 

by a simple majority of those members present and voting in the room 
at the time the question was put. Voting shall be by a show of hands.  

 
47.  Immediately after the vote is taken, a member may require to be 

recorded in the minutes whether he/she voted for or against the 
decision or abstained.  

 
48.  In the case of an equality of votes, the Chair shall have a second or 

casting vote, unless the constitution of the body as approved by the 
Council provides otherwise.  

 
49.  Proposals carried are recorded as resolutions or recommendations. 

Proposals lost are not recorded, except as provided for in (2) above. 
 
ATTENDANCE  
 
50.  Any member of the Council may attend the public part of all meetings 

whenever he/she wishes and, with the Chair's consent, may take part 
in the business of a meeting of which he/she is not a member but may 
not move a resolution nor vote. Before a member participates in or 
addresses a meeting under this rule, written notice should be given to 
the Chair, preferably before the meeting but in any event as soon as 
the member arrives at the meeting. Members of the Council are not 
required to complete any form used by the public to request permission 
to speak at a meeting.  

 
51.  With the Chair's consent, any member of the Council may attend the 

exempt part of meetings whenever he or she wishes and may take part 
in the business of a meeting of which he or she is not a member but 
may not move a resolution nor vote. No member, other than the 
appointed members of the bodies concerned, may attend certain 
meetings affecting specific individuals, such as Appointments Panels, 
hearings and appeals where this is prevented in the Constitution or 
procedure rules of the body or where advised by the Monitoring Officer.  

 
52.  Apart from at full Council, where every member shall sign his/her name 

on the attendance sheet, attendance of members at committees will be 
recorded by the Democratic Services staff. 

 
53.  Where a member is proposing to be absent for any reason from a 

meeting of a particular Committee/Sub-Committee to which they have 
been appointed they may give notice to arrange for a substitute 
member in their place. The Chief Whip of a political group may give this 
notice in place of any member from that group who will be absent.  

 
54.  Notice under rule 53 must be given in writing, including e-mail, to the 

Democratic Services Manager by 10.00 a.m. on the day of the meeting 

Page 63



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 10 of 11 

if the meeting commences at 6.00 p.m. or later. Where the meeting 
commences before 6.00 p.m., the notice must be given by 10.00 a.m. 
on the previous working day before the meeting.  

 
55.  On receipt of notice under rule 53 above, the Democratic Services 

Manager will notify the Chief Whip for the political group of the member 
who will be absent. The Chief Whip will make arrangements for the 
attendance of a substitute member from the list of reserve members for 
that Committee/Sub-Committee nominated by the group. Where none 
of the listed reserve members for the relevant Committee/Sub-
Committee is available, or where no reserve members have been 
nominated, then the Chief Whip may select any other member of the 
group. The provisions of this rule are subject to rule 58 below.  

 
56.  The name of the member selected to act as the substitute must be 

notified in writing, including e-mail, by the Chief Whip to the Democratic 
Services Manager no later than 3 hours before the time for 
commencement of the meeting stated on the agenda.  

 
57.  If the Chief Whip of a political group is absent or unable to act for any 

reason, then any action to be taken by the Chief Whip in this rule may 
be undertaken instead by the group’s Assistant Whips, Group 
Secretary and Group Chair.  

 
58.  In the case of meetings of Committees/Sub-Committees where prior 

member training is required, only those members who have attended 
appropriate training can be selected as substitutes. Currently these 
bodies are the Standards Committee and its Sub-Committees, the 
Planning Sub-Committee, Dismissal Appeals Sub-Committee, and 
hearings conducted by the Licensing Committee and its Sub-
Committees. Reserve members will be trained for the relevant body as 
soon as possible after their appointment.  

 
59.  Substitutes properly appointed will be recorded in the minutes and shall 

carry full voting and other rights and responsibilities. Rule 53 does not 
apply so as to allow substitution at meetings of the Cabinet or its 
Committees or its subordinate bodies.  

 
RECORDING, PHOTOGRAPHY AND USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA AT 
MEETINGS 
 
60. Meetings may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 

subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Members of 
the public recording, filming or reporting on any meeting shall be asked 
not to include the public seating areas, however the Council cannot 
guarantee that members of the public attending any meeting will not be 
filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the 
public participating in any meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking 
questions, making oral protests) will be aware that they are likely to be 

Page 64



PART FOUR – RULES OF PROCEDURE 
Section B – Committee Procedure Rules  

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY CONSTITUTION 
Last updated 24 July 2017 
 

Page 11 of 11 

filmed, recorded or reported on. Members of the public shall be aware 
that by entering the meeting room they are consenting to being filmed 
and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings.  

 
61. The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend 

filming or recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, 
recording or reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, 
infringe the rights of any individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal 
obligation by the Council.  

 
62. There is a protocol outside this Constitution offering guidance on 

recording, photography and use of social media at Council, Cabinet 
and other public meetings. 

 
SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF COMMITTEE PROCEDURE RULES 
 
63.  All of these Committee Procedure Rules except Rules 44, 45 and 52 

may be suspended by motion on or without notice if at least one half of 
all members of the Committee, sub committee etc., are present. 
Suspension can only be for the duration of the meeting.  

 
CHAIR’S PREROGATIVE ON INTERPRETATION OF STANDING ORDERS  
 
64.  The ruling of the Chair on the interpretation or application of any of 

these Standing Orders, or on any proceedings of the Committee, Sub-
Committee, Panel or other body, shall not be challenged.  

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 3  

 
Report for:  Standards Committee 25 June 2019 
 
 
Title: Scope for the Review of Member’s Allowances 2020/21 
 
Report  
Authorised by:  Ayshe Simsek – Acting Democratic Services and Scrutiny 

Manager 
 
 
Lead Officer: Ayshe Simsek Acting Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
 
 
Ward(s) affected: N/A 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non Key 
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1 This Committee has responsibility for considering and recommending 

changes to the Member’s Allowance scheme, to full Council for adoption. 
 

1.2 The Committee is asked to consider the attached scope for the review of 
Member’s Allowances in order to inform a report from the Committee to full 
Council on the proposed scheme for 2020/21 in March 2020. 

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
            Not applicable 
 
3. Recommendations  

 
3.1. To provide comments on the attached scope for the Review of Member’s 
Allowances in 2020/21. 
 
3.2 To note that the Council’s LGA representative will be contacted to source 
independent facilitation of the review once the scope is agreed. 
 

 
4. Reasons for decision  

 
The Council has a legal duty under the Local Authorities (Members Allowances) 
(England) Regulations 2003 to adopt a Members’ Allowances Scheme before 
the end of each year to cover the following year. The Council can amend a 
scheme any time during the year but can only revoke a scheme with effect from 
the beginning of the year. The scheme must make provision for basic 
allowances and, if they are to be paid, special responsibility, dependents’ 
carers, travelling and subsistence and co-optees’ allowances. 
 

Page 67 Agenda Item 8



 

Page 2 of 3  

The Committee agreed in January 2019 that an independent review of 
Members Allowances be taken forward and the attached scoping document 
responds to this request. 

 
5. Alternative options considered 

 
To not review the scheme which would be contrary to previous resolutions of 
the Committee. 

  
6. Background information 

 
The Local Authorities (Members Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003 allow 
London Boroughs to use an independent remuneration panel set up for the 
purpose of making recommendations across London. London Councils set up a 
panel for this purpose in 2001 and its most recent report was published in 
January 2018. Although the IRP makes recommendations, it is for each 
individual council to decide the level of remuneration and for which roles. 
 

Following previous discussions at the Standards Committee on the Members 
Allowance scheme for 2019/20 it was agreed that a review special responsibility 
allowances focusing on the functions and responsibilities of Council committees 
together with the volume and complexity of their decision making to ascertain 
whether the SRA’s provided to the Leader, Cabinet Members, Committee 
chairs, Vice -Chairs and Scrutiny Panel Chair’s reflects the allocated allowance. 

 

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

 
Members of the Council are directly responsible for the setting and oversight of 
all strategic priorities. 
 

 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 

procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 
8.1 Finance and Procurement 
 
8.2 The review is being facilitated through the LGA and there will budget 
implications. Currently this can be contained within the budget for Democratic 
Services and Scrutiny following the delayed recruitment of a committee post 
holder. 
 
8.3 Legal 
 
8.4 Legal services have reviewed the scoping report and their comments have 
been included. 
 
8.5 Equality 
 
8.6 These are set out in the scoping document. 

Page 68



 

Page 3 of 3  

 
 

9. Use of Appendices 
 
10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  

 
10.1 The Council Constitution which can be found at; 
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/local-democracy/about-council/council-constitution 
 

11. IRP Member’s Allowances  2018 
 

Page 69

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/local-democracy/about-council/council-constitution


This page is intentionally left blank



Standards Committee 25th of June 2019 

Member’s Allowances review 2020/21 

 
Review Topic  

 

 
Review / Project Title  

 
Rationale  
 

To explore potential disparities between the current Special Responsibility Allowances as initially discussed 
at the Standards Committee meetings held in January and March. These meetings noted the differences in 
the Leader’s allowance in proportion to the Cabinet Member allowances, the perceived higher number of 
committee meetings chaired and attended by some  Committee memberships in comparison to other 
committees where an SRA was payable. The discussions demonstrated considering, the functions and 
responsibilities of Council committees together with the volume and complexity of their decision making to 
ascertain whether the SRA’s provided to the Leader, Cabinet Members, Committee chairs ,Vice -Chairs and 
Scrutiny Panel Chair’s reflects the allocated allowance. 

The Committee also discussed the review including consideration of an uplift of Allowances to correlate with 
the equivalent percentage staff pay. It will  also be prudent to  confirm whether the Mayoral allowances  
remain as separate statutory provisions in the Member Allowance  Scheme  (under Section 3 and 5 of the 
Local Government Act 1972). 

This exercise is to ensure that members are appropriately remunerated and to address any inequalities in 
the allocation of SRA’s. 

 

The review will also allow a benchmarking exercise to be completed to further ensure that the borough is in 
line with comparator boroughs for the provision of SRA’s. 

 

 

 
  

  

P
age 71



Committee Member  
ADASO 
 

Councillors Opoku, Cllr Weston, Cllr Chiriyankandath, Cllr Demir, Cllr Cawley- Harrison 
 
ADASO nominee / LGA representative 

Terms of Reference  
(Purpose of the 
Review/ Objectives)  
 

 

An independent review of the Member Allowance Scheme to be completed between July 2019 and March 
2020, for implementation in 2020/21, undertaking analysis of roles and responsibilities with reference to 
neighbouring and comparator boroughs, as well as considering the recommendations of the Independent 
Remuneration Panel. 

 
 

 
Evidence Sources 
  

 
These will include: 

 Data on number of meetings covered by Members 

 Submission to Boundary Commission on the business case for maintaining 57 councillors 

 References to the recent review of Scrutiny Functions 

 Interviews with relevant key Council officers, Planning Licensing, Policy, Scrutiny, 

 Independent Panel Review report 2018 

 Officer review of member’s Allowances carried out in 2017 -18 
 

 
Witnesses  
 

 

 Council officers 

 Members 

 LGA 
 

 
Methodology/Approach 
 

 
A variety of methods will be used to gather evidence from the witnesses above, including:  

 Desk top research;  

 Evidence gathering sessions  
 

 
Equalities Implications  

 
The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to have due regard to the need 

P
age 72



 to: (1) Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under the 
Act; (2) Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected characteristics and 
people who do not; (3) Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and people 
who do not.  
 
The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: age; disability; gender 
reassignment; pregnancy/maternity; race; religion/faith; sex and sexual orientation. In addition, marriage 
and civil partnership status applies to the first part of the duty.  
 
The Committee should ensure that it addresses these duties by considering them during final scoping, 
evidence gathering and final reporting. This should include considering and clearly stating: How policy 
issues impact on different groups within the community, particularly those that share the nine protected 
characteristics; Whether the impact on particular groups is fair and proportionate; Whether there is equality 
of access to service and fair representation of all groups within Haringey; Whether any positive opportunities 
to advance equality of opportunity and/or good relations between people, are being realised.  
 
The Panel should ensure that equalities comments are based on evidence, when possible. Wherever 
possible this should include demographic and service level data and evidence of residents/service-users 
views gathered through consultation. 

 
Timescale  
 

 
The Committee will aim to complete its evidence gathering by October 2019, compiling proposals between 
November to December, draft report to Standards Committee in January, final report to the March meeting 
of Standards and seeking agreement to the Allowances at the Full Council in March.  

 
Reporting 
arrangements  
 

 
Acting Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager to compile reports to the October and January and 
March meetings of Standards  

 
Publicity 
  

 
The review will be publicised through the Members area web page and Members newsletter .The outcomes 
of the review will be similarly published once complete. 

 
Officer Support  

 
Lead Officer; Ayshe Simsek, Acting Democratic services and Scrutiny Manager 

P
age 73



  
 

 

P
age 74



 
Report for:  Standards Committee  25 June 2019 
 
Title: Work Programme  
 
Report  
authorised by :  Bernie Ryan, Assistant Director Corporate Governance and 

Monitoring Officer 
 
Lead Officer: Ayshe Simsek| 020 8489 2929 | 

ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Ward(s) affected: N/A 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non-Key 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1 Members to note current work programme and put forward any comments on 

suggested areas of work. 
 
 
25 June 2019 
 

1. Update to Council Standing orders, Council Protocol and  Committee Standing orders. 

2. Scope for  review of Members Allowances 2020/21 

 

3. Updates to  Constitution on Officer  Appointments 

 

4. Briefing paper on Non – executive  Committees Structure  Review  

 
 
14 October 2019 
 
 
 

1.  Information report on process for recruitment of 2 independent members as their  4 

year term serving the Committee  will expire in March 2020. 

 

2. Initial  findings of  Member Allowances Review 2020/21 

 

3. Approval of changes to Standing Orders and Protocol. 

 

 
New date   proposed 23rd January  7pm 
 

1. Shortlisting  applications for Independent Members 

2. Draft report on Member’s Allowance  2020/21 

Page 75 Agenda Item 9



 
 
 
2nd March 2020. 
 

1. Recommendations for  Members Allowance Scheme 2020/21 

2. Council  report on Independent members for Standards  Committee 2020 - 2024 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 76


	Agenda
	5 Minutes and Matters Arising
	Minutes

	6 Appointments of senior officers  - changes to Constitution section K
	Draft Appendix 1 Part4 Section K amends

	7 Changes to Council Standing Orders and Council Protocol
	council standing orders May 2019, 14/05/2019 Informal Standards committee meeting
	Protocol_Full Council_2019, 14/05/2019 Informal Standards committee meeting
	Part4SectionBCommitteeProcedureRules, 14/05/2019 Informal Standards committee meeting

	8 Scope for the Review of Member's Allowances 2020/21
	Members Allowances Review  2020-21

	9 Committee Work Plan



